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C/
Government Report on functioning of Gujarat State Seeds Corporation
Limited and Annual Accounts review for the year ended 31-03-2023.

(1 This Corporation was incorporated on 16/04/1975 as per provisions of Companies Act. 1956

and commenced its business from 15/11/1975.

(2)  The main objective of the Corporation as set out in the Memorandum & Articles of Association
is to develop the seed industry in the State of Gujarat and to provide quality seeds to the

farming community in adequate quantities at reasonable rates.

(3) During the period of review, the authorized share capital of the Corporation is of Rs. 400 lacs
and paid up capital stood at Rs. 393 lacs out of which State Government is holding shares

of Rs. 375 lacs and Central Government is holding shares of Rs. 18 lacs.

(4) The Corporation has sold 2,49,322.99 quintals of various seeds during the year 2022-23.

(5) The Corporation has earned net profit after tax of Rs.1934.99 lacs during the financial year
2022-23.

(6) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Audit Report etc. for the financial year ended on
31/03/2023 are annexed herewith.

(7) M/s Mukeshkumar Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad have audited the

accounts of the Corporation for the financial year ended on 31/03/2023.

Additiona Chlet«ec(tary

Govt. of Gujarat
Agrculture, Famners Welfare & Co-Operation Department
Sachivalay, Gandhinagar
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CORPORATION INFORMATION

(As on 31.03.2023)

Shri Manish Bharadwaj, IAS 07.11.2020 to 26.04.2022
Shri Mukesh Puri, IAS 26.04.2022 to Till Date
Managing Director :

Shri P. S. Rabari 05.12.2020 to Till Date
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Shri D. B. Nimavat 27.10.2020 to Till Date
Dr. K. B. Kantharia 18.11.2021 to Till Date
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Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Limited

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,

The directors have pleasure in presenting the 47th Annual Report together with audited statement of accounts for
the year ended 31" March 2023.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity share capital as on 31"March 2023 stood at % 393 lacs out of which Government of Gujarat have
contributed ¥ 375 lacs and X 18 lacs from Government of India.

FINANCIALRESULTS: (X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Profit before depreciation and taxation 2734.78 3444.61
Less : Depreciation (150.71) (176.58)
Profit before taxation & Dividend 2584.07 3268.03
Less : Provision for Taxation (649.08) (897.40)
Surplus available for appropriation 1934.99 2370.63
Less : Dividend & Dividend Distribution Tax (39.30) (39.30)
Less : Re-measurement of defined benefit plan 48.34 (4.87)
Transfer to General Reserve 1944.03 2326.46
DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Corporation pleased to recommends dividend @ 151/- (i.e. 151%)per equity shares
on the paid up equity share capital of ¥393 lacs for the financial year ended on 31"March 2023.

PRODUCTION AND SALE:

The Corporation is organizing the production programs for more than 24 crops consisting approx 101 varieties of
oil seeds, cereals, cash crops, pulses spices etc., on farmers field. The Corporation has produced / procured
2,71,276.02 gtls. of seeds amounting to ¥16,869.07 lacs during the year under report as against 2,90,991.49 qtls. of
seeds produced / procured amounting to ¥ 16,098.62 lacs during the last year. The corporation has sold 2,49,322.99
qtls. of seeds amounting to ¥ 19,690.53 lacs during the year as against 2,85,882.12 qtls. of seeds amounting to ¥
20,581.49 lacs sold during the last year.

QUALITY CONTROL:

GSSC hasits own infrastructure to facilitate the testing of the seeds samples at a internal quality control mechanism.
The quality control staff of the Corporation exercises the quality control measures at the field stage, processing /
packing stage and also during storage period in order to ensure that only good quality seeds are supplied to the
farmers.
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MARKETING & PACKING:

During the period under report, the Corporation has sold seeds of value for ¥ 1.79 lacs in Out State as against
%276.43 lacs during the previous year.

There is a network of more than 1481dealers for distribution of seeds in the State which includes village co-
operative societies, Taluka &district co-operative Purchase and Sale Union, Private Agencies etc., besides 29
Distributors in Rajasthan, Madhya Pradesh, Haryana, Maharashtra, Bihar & West Bengal.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JV/ASSOCIATE COMPANY:
Corporation does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.
MATERIALCHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Corporation occurred between the
ends of'the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report.

THE EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN:

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is placed at www.gurabini.com for your kind perusal
and information

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Corporation held 4 Board meetings of the Board of Directors as per Section
173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to
while considering the time gap between two meetings.

S No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
01 27.04.2022 7 6
02 27.07.2022 7 7
03 15.09.2022 7 5
04 26.12.2022 8 7

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Corporation confirms that-

(1) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Corporation at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Corporation for the period;

(ii1) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) thatthedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) Corporation being unlisted sub clause () of section 134(5) is not applicable.
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(vi) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

EXPLANATION ONAUDITORS REPORTS' QUALIFICATION:
The explanation to the qualifications in the Auditors Report are as follows:

1. During the current year the company had a liability of X 84.17 lacs towards CSR Expenditure under section 135
of the companies act. The company could only spend X 67.43 lacs in the financial year ending 31 March 2023,
there by leaving a shortfall of X 16.74 lacs.

Explanation

The Corporation had allocated  84.17 lacs for F.Y. 2022-23, of which an amount of  16.74 lacs was
sanctioned for F.Y. 2023-24 for an ongoing project. Hence, the same was not released till 31.03.2023. The same
will be released in F.Y. 2023-24. Also, since the amount is already allocated for the project and the funds are to be
released in F.Y. 2023-24, the same are not transferred to a separate bank account.

2. The company has adopted policy for booking of Interest on the funds received from Government for various
schemes in profit and loss account. During the current year company has adopted same policy of crediting
interest earned to profit & loss account. As explained by the management although the company is using PFMS
for grant disbursement and transfer of interest, but in the absence of quantification of interest on earlier
accumulated balances is not possible hence the effect on Statement of Profit and Loss could not be ascertained.

Explanation

The Corporation is working as a Nodal agency for disbursement of subsidies to the beneficiaries for various
schemes of Directorate of Agriculture. Since, last two years, the PFMS platform is used for disbursal of subsidies
through SNA for various Central Sector Schemes. Also, the interest credit is paid back to Central Government and
State Government in the proportion of contribution. The funds in the other State Government Schemes are for the
current year liabilities, which are to be paid on receipt of the payment instructions from the field offices of Director
of Agriculture. The balances are not unspent scheme balances. The unspent balance at the end of the year is
intimated to the Director of Agriculture. The decision as to surrender or revalidation of the schemes balance of the
next year is taken by the Director of Agriculture. The balance fund remains deposited with Gujarat State Financial
Services Limited along with own fund of the Corporation. The interest earned on total funds is recognized as the
interest income. The said practice is being consistently followed by the Corporation.

Also no administrative charge is being collected by the Corporation for carrying out the activity of disbursing
subsidy funds. The existing staff of the Corporation has to carry out the subsidy disbursement function apart from
their regular work of the Corporation. The charge if any collected will be directly reduced from the scheme balance.

LOANS, GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENTS:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Corporation under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no related party transactions made by the Company during the financial year 2022-23 which requires
reporting under Companies Act2013.

BENEFITS:

The activities of the Corporation in the State has assured the reasonable return to seed growing farmers and
availability of quality seeds at reasonable rate to the seed using farmers at all times and throughout the state.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of energy and Technology absorption:

Corporation has installed Solar Rooftop at Head Office Gandhinagar & Solar Street Light at Godhra and Nadiad
Godown to conserve the Energy. Corporation has also installed latest Seed Processing Machinery at Nadiad
Godown Complex to improve the seed quality during processing through adoption of new technology.

(B) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.
RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Corporation has approved Risk Management Policy.

DIRECTORS:

During the period under review, the following directors constituted the Board of Directors of the corporation.

Sr. No. Name of Director Designation From To
1 Shri Manish Bharadwaj, I.A.S. Chairman 07.11.2020 26.04.2022
2 Shri Mukesh Puri, 1.A.S. Chairman 26.04.2022 Till date
3 Dr. P. M.Vaghasiya Director 12.01.2018 Till date
4 Kum Kanan H. Pandya Director 17.10.2020 Till date
5 ShriD. B. Nimavat Director 27.10.2020 Till date
6 Shri P. S. Rabari Managing Director 05.12.2020 Till date
7 Dr. K. B. Kantharia Director 18.11.2021 Till date
8 Shri S. J. Solanki Director 22.01.2022 Till date
9 Shri Yamal Vyas Independent Director 11.10.2022 Till date

(Statusason 31.03.2023)

DEPOSITS:

The Corporation has not accepted any deposits during the year.
CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY:

As per Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporation has duly constituted CSR
Committee and formulated the CSR Policy. CSR Committee has recommended ¥84.17 Lac for the financial year
2022-23 for CSR Activities in its meeting held on 28.11.2022. Board of Directors has also approved the funds of
¥84.17 lac and authorize the CSR Committee to spend the funds on CSR Activities in its meeting held on
26.12.2022.CSR Committee in its meeting dtd. 16.01.2023 sanctioned (1) ¥ 40.00 Lac to Institute of Kidney
Disease & Research Centre for establishment of Dialysis Centre at Jasdan & Vichhiya in Rajkot District (2)% 5.00
Lac to B. M. Institute of Mental Health for Rehabilitation Project for mentally Disturbed College Students program
(3) ¥ 33.55 Lac to N. M. Sadguru Water & Development Foundation, Dahod for Fodder Production program using
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hydroponic technology (4) ¥ 5.62 Lac to Commissioner of Health, Medical Services & Medical Education for
Establishment of Special Newborn Care Unit at Morbi Dist. Hospital. The annual report on CSR activities to be
included in Board's Report is placed as Annexure 2 of Directors Report is forming part of this Report.

THE SEXUALHARASSMENT OF WOMENAT THE WORKPLACE:

There has been no such incidence in the corporation during the financial year.
ANNUALEVALUATION:

The provision of section 134(3) (p) relating to Board evaluation is not applicable on the Corporation.
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Shri Yamal Vyas and Shri Vijay Paul Sharma has been appointed as the independent directors of the Company as per
Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 on 11.10.2022 for a term of 5 consecutive years on the Board of the
Company. However, Shri Vijay Paul Sharma being chairman of CACP has not accepted the appointment on the
Board of the Corporation. Corporation has approached the Government of Gujarat for new appointment, which is
awaited.

The Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that Shri Yamal Vyas duly appointed by the Company have
given the declaration and they meet the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Companies
Act,2013.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

As per the section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Corporation's Nomination and Remuneration Committee
comprises of three Non-executive Directors. The table sets out the composition of the Committee:

Name of the Director Position held in the Committee Category of the Director
Shri P. S. Rabari Chairman Managing Director
ShriD. B. Nimavat Member Non Executive Director
Shri Yamal Vyas Member Non Executive Independent Director
Kum Kanan Pandya Member Non Executive Director
Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as per the scope defined in Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 as application to the corporation from time to time.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

Remuneration to Executive Director:

Corporation being a Govt. of Gujarat undertaking remuneration of the executive director namely Managing
Director is as per the Govt. norms.

Remuneration to Non Executive Director:

Corporation being a Govt. of Gujarat undertaking remuneration to the Non-executive directors is being paid in the
form of sitting fees which is decided by the Govt. from time to time. The Non-Executive directors are paid sitting
fees for each meeting of the Board and committee of directors attended by them. The sitting fees of Govt. Nominee
Non- Executive Director are deposited in treasury as per the Govt. Order.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE:

According to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Corporation's Audit Committee comprised of 3directors.
The Board has accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee. The table sets out the composition of the

Committee:
Name of the Director Position held in the Committee Category of the Director
ShriYamal Vyas Chairman Independent Director
ShriS.]. Solanki Member Non Executive Director
ShriD. B. Nimavat Member Non Executive Director

STAFF WELFARE AND RELATIONS:

The Corporation has continued to grant House Building, Vehicle and other advances to employees to meet their
requirements.

The performance of the Corporation during the year under review was the result of dedicated and sincere efforts of
employees at all the levels and very cordial relations maintained with staff during the year. Progress of Corporation
is due to sincere efforts of the employees.

AUDITORS:

The accounts of current year have been audited by M/s Mukeshkumar Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Ahmedabad who were appointed as statutory auditors by the Government of India in consultation with the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors are grateful to the Government of India, Government of Gujarat, State Agricultural Universities,
Director of Agriculture, Director of Horticulture, Director — Gujarat State Seed Certification Agency, Indian
Council of Agricultural Research,Gujarat Biotechnology Research Centre, Gujarat Agro Industries Corp. Ltd.,
National Seeds Corporation Ltd., Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Ltd, various Co-operative Societies,
Dealers, Farmers and contract seed growers and seed consumers for their whole hearted co-operation and
patronage. Your directors have great pleasure in acknowledging the sustained, dedicated and devoted service
rendered by all the staff members of the Corporation throughout the year.

On behalf of the Board of Director's
Sd/-
A. K. Rakesh, 1AS
Chairman
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 26/09/2023
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[ANNEXURE - II]
Format For The Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's Report
For Financial Year Commencing on or After 1st Day of April, 2020

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.
Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Limited (GSSCL) is engaged in the field of production, processing & distribution of
quality seeds to the farmers at reasonable rate. GSSCL is committed to the cause of socio-economic development of
farmers of Gujarat. GSSCL is committed to perform its social responsibility specially to the Rural Community of the
State in the areas as prescribed in Schedule 7 of Companies Act 2013 Item No.l to 10. The CSR Policy of the
Corporation is also available on its web site:- www.gurabini.com

2. Compostion of CSR Committee :

SI. No.| Name of the Director Designation / Nature of | Number of meetings| Number of meetings
Directorship of CSR Committee of CSR Committee
held during the year| attended during the year
1 Shri Mukesh Puri, IAS Chairman 2 2
2 |Shri P. S. Rabari Managing Director 2 2
3 |Shri D. B. Nimavat Director 2 2
4 |Shri Yamal Vyas Independent Director 1 0

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR  projects approved by the board
are disclosed on the website of the company. www.gurabini.com

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report). NOT
APPLICABLE

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

Sr No.| Financial Year Amount available for set off Amount required to be for set off
from proceeding financial years (in <.) for the financial year, if any (in %.)
1. 2021-2022 0.00 0.00
2. 2020-2021 0.00 0.00
3. 2019-2020 0.00 0.00
4, Total 0.00 0.00

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5). ¥ 42.08 Crore

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) I 84.17 Lacs
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years. I 00.00
(¢) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial year, ifany : 3 00.00
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7¢). I 84.17 Lacs

8. (a) CSRamountspentorunspent for the financial year: ® in Lakhs)
Amount Unspent
Total Amount
spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).
year section 135(6).
Amount Date of transfer |Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer
67.43* 00.00 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

* The amount of ¥ 16.74 lacs was sanctioned for F.Y. 2023-24 for an ongoing project mentioned at Sr. No. 3 in below table,
Hence the same was notreleased till 31.03.2023. The same will bereleased in F.Y. 2023-24.

. ©o




47" Annual Report & Accounts 2022-23

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(X in Lakhs)
O] 2 G | @ ®) (6) (7) (®) ) (10) (1)
Sr | Name of Item |Local | Location |Project | Amount| Amount | Amount| Mode of Mode of
No. the from | area of the durati | allocat | spentin | transfer | Implemen Implementation
Project. the list | (Yes/ | project. -on.. ed for | the curr red to tation - - Through
of No). the ent finan Urésspent Direct Implementing
o . . R
activities — project | cial Year (Yes/No). Agency
. State | Distri Account
1) ct. for the Name CSR
Schedule project Registra-
ViI'to as per tion
the Act Section number.
135(6)
1. | Establishment Point Yes Rajkot/ |2022-23 | 40.00 40.00 0.00 No Institute of -
of Dialysis No. 1 Gujarat & Kidney Disease
Centre 2023-24 & Research
Centre
2. | Rehabilitation Point Yes | Ahmedabad/ | 2022-23 5.00 00.00* 0.00 No B. M. Institute -
Project for No. 1 Gujarat & of Mental
mentally 2023-24
Disturbed College Health
Students Program
3. | Fodder Production| Point Yes Dahod/ 2022-23 33.55 00.00%* 0.00 No N. M. Sadguru -
program using No. 4 Gujarat & Water &
hydroponic 2023-24 Development
technology Foundation,
Dahod
4. | Establishment of Point Yes Morbi/ 2022-23 5.62 00.00%* 0.00 No Commissioner -
Special Newborn No, 1 Gujarat & of Health,
. 2023-24 Medical Services
CareUnit & Medical
Education
TOTAL 84.17 40.00 0.00

* The funds were allocated to the implementing agencies, however the same are not utilised by the agencies as on
31.03.2023.

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

) @ €)) “4) ®) (6) Q) @®)

Sl. | Name of the Project | Item from the Local | Location of Amount spent Mode of Mode of implementation -
oo list of activities area the project. for the project |implementation - Through implementing agency.

in schedule VII | (Yes/ No).[ State |District (in%.). Direct (Yes/No). Name CSR registration
to the Act. number.
1. | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
TOTAL

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: ¥ 00.00
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, ifapplicable NOT APPLICABLE
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): I84.17 Lacs

(g) Excess amount for set off, ifany
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(% in Lakhs)
SrNo. Particular Amount
(i) |Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 84.17
(i1) |Total amount spent for the financial year 67.43
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(I)] 00.00
(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any 00.00
(v) |Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [((iii)-(iv)] 00.00
9. (a) Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
Sr No. | Preceding Amount Amount spent Amount transferred to Amoupt remainiyg to be
Financial Year | transferred to in the reporting any fund specified under. s 1.n succeedl.ng
Unspent CSR Financial Year Schedul.e VII as per section financial years. (in )
Account under (in%). 135(6); ifiany.
section 135 (6) Name of | Amount | Date of
(in%) the Fund | (in¥%). transfer.
1. 2021-22 00.00 00.00 N.A. 00.00 N.A. 00.00
2. 2020-21 00.00 00.00 N.A. 00.00 N.A. 00.00
3. 2019-20 00.00 00.00 N.A. 00.00 N.A. 00.00
TOTAL 00.00 00.00 N.A. 00.00 N.A. 00.00
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
(€)) (€)) (€)) “@ (6)) © () ®) (&)
Sr No.| Project ID. Name Financial Project | Total amount Amount Cumulative| Status of
of the Year in duration. | allocated for spent on amount | the project
Project. which the the project the project spent at |- Completed
project was (in%). in the reporting| theend | /Ongoing.
commenced. Financial Year | of reporting
(in%). Financial
Year. (in )
1. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
2. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
3. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
TOTAL N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent

in the financial year: NOT APPLICABLE

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).: NOT APPLICABLE

(b)  Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. NOT APPLICABLE

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.

NOTAPPLICABLE

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset).
NOTAPPLICABLE

I1. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5). — As

mentioned above, the Corporation had allocated ¥ 84.17 lacs for F.Y. 2022-23, of which an amount of ¥ 16.74 lacs was
sanctioned for F.Y. 2023-24 for an ongoing project. Hence, the same was not released till 31.03.2023. The same will be released
inF.Y.2023-24.

Managing Director Chairman CSR Committee
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE SEEDS CORPORATION
LIMITED., GANDHINAGARFORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Ltd., Gandhinagar, for the year ended 31 March
2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act.) is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of
the Actbased on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act.

This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 26 September 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial
statements ofGujarat State Seeds Corporation Ltd., Gandhinagar,for the year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a)
of'the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of

some of the accounting records.
On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any

comment upon or supplement to Statutory auditors' report under section 143 (6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place : Rajkot (R. K. Solanki)
Date:01/12/2023 Accountant General (Audit-I)
Gujarat, Rajkot
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members

GUJARAT STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Ind AS Financial Statements of GUJARAT STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (“the
Company”’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023 and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the

Financial Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31"March 2023, and its profit and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

During the current year the company had a liability of I 84.17 lacs towards CSR Expenditure under section 135 of the
companies act. The company could only spend ¥ 67.43 lacs in the financial year ending 31 March 2023, there by leaving a
shortfall of I 16.74 lacs.

The company has adopted policy for booking of Interest on the funds received from Government for various schemes in
profit and loss account. During the current year company has adopted same policy of crediting interest earned to profit & loss
account. As explained by the management although the company is using PFMS for grant disbursement and transfer of
interest, but in the absence of quantification of interest on earlier accumulated balances is not possible hence the effect on
Statement of Profit and Loss could not be ascertained.

Emphases Matter
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to:

1) Note No. 36(7) notes forming part of account with regard to misappropriation of funds by an employee of the
Corporation involving alleged negligence on the part of State Bank of India in honoring the duplicate cheques. The
matter is still under investigation by appropriate authority. Pending final outcome the Corporation has not made any
provision in the books of account towards loss on misappropriation.

2) The payments made to the beneficiaries of the schemes for which the company is appointed as Nodal Agency for
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payment, is failed on account of expiry of validity of cheque or failure of electronic transfer, the company as a
consistent policy is crediting such amount to cheque / RTGS return account instead of crediting back to the scheme
account. The payment as and when made is debited to the said cheque / RTGS return account. Total Balance
outstanding in the account is ¥ 543.96 lakhs.

3) The balances including long-standing debit and credit balances at the yearend and same are subject to Confirmation
and reconciliations as more particularly described innote no. 7, 11, 21, 22, and 23 of the financial statement. Impact,
if any, of unreconciled amounts on the Statement of Profit and Loss and on respective accounts are unascertained.
Attention is drawn towards Management letter issued by honourable C&AG in respect to;

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company's annual report but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements and
our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
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basis of these Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS Financial Statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS Financial
Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated in with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
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Order.

2. The Comptroller and Auditor General have issued the directions and sub directions indicating the area to be examined in
term of subsection (5) of Section 143 of The Companies Act, 2013. The compliance of which is set out in “Annexure B”.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirement of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Section 197
ofthe Actregarding remuneration to Director is not applicable to the Company, since it is a Government Company.

(h) Withrespectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS Financial
Statements - Refer Note 36(2).

(i1) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred tothe  Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

(iv) a. Themanagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c. Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
above contain any material mis-statement.

(v) The dividend declared and paid during the year by the company is in compliance with section 123 of the
Companies Act2013.

For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 106619W)

CA Rajit Tillani
Partner
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No. 405662
Date: 26/09/2023 UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207
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ANNEXURE 'A'TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of GUJARAT STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(1) Inrespectofthe Company's Property Plant and Equipment and intangible asset under development:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of Right to use of Assets.

b.  We were informed that all major items of fixed assets were physically verified by the Management at the end of
the year and that no discrepancy was noticed on such verification which, on account of proper records being
under compilation, could not be verified.

c.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d.  The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right- of-use assets) during
the year.

e.  Noproceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2020) and
rules made there under.

(1) a.  According to information and explanation given to us, the Management of the Company has conducted physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification during the year.

b.  The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital at any point of time during the year from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, Thus, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

(ii1) During the year the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e), 3(iii)(f) of the said
Order are not applicable to the company.

(iv) Inrespect of loans, investments, guarantees and security the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 have been complied with.

(v) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits
in the companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(v) of the Order are
notapplicable to the Company.

(vi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of
costrecords under section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vil) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amounts payable in respect of same were in arrears as at
March 31,2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no disputed outstanding statutory
dues as at 31st March, 2023 except following. As on the date of the report the same were adjusted against
refund due to the company, hence as on date of report there are no outstanding disputed amount.
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Name of Statue Nature of dues | Amount (Z in lakhs) | Period of to which | Forum where the
amount relates | dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 22.54 2016-17 CIT (A)
TOTAL 22.54

(viii)  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 0of 1961).

(ix) a. The Company has not defaulted in repayments of loans or borrowings to banks and financial institution during the
year.

b. The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

c. The Company has not taken term loan from any bank and financial institution during the year hence, reporting
under clause 3 (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short term
basis by the company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the order is not applicable.

e. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f. The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi)

IS

. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up
to the date of this report.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no whistle blower complaint has been received
by the company during the year.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company
and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the notes to Ind AS Financial Statements as required
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standard (AS) 24, Related Party Disclosure.

(xiv) a. Inour opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of'its
business.

b. We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year and till
date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. Please Refer our report on Annexure
C-To Independent Auditor Report for Internal Financial Control

(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors hence provisions of

Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

(xvi) a. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) is not applicable.
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the clause 3(xvi) (b) is not
applicable to the company.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d. According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does not
have any Core Investment Company (CIC). Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi) (d) are not
applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects
requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso
to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the year. Refer Note 36(1). Also Refer to our Basis of Qualified Opinion.

(b) Inrespect of ongoing projects, the Company has not transferred unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
amount as at the Balance Sheet date to a special account, within a period of thirty days from the end of the
financial year in compliance with Section 135(6) of the Companies Act. Refer Note 36(1). Also Refer to our
Basis of Qualified Opinion.

For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 106619W)

CA Rajit Tillani
Partner

Place: Ahmedabad Membership No. 405662
Date: 26/09/2023 UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
(Referred to in our Report of even date GUJARAT STATE SEED CORPORATION LIMITED)

Report pursuant to directions issued by office of C&AG u/s. 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

A. DIRECTIONS

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Comments

1

Whether the company has system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system? If Yes,
the implications of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the company has Tally software based
accounting system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT system except in
case of valuation of inventories at the end of the year.

The Inventory Valuation is not integrated with Tally
Accounting Software & same is prepared on the basis
of data maintained in MS office — xIs file. The
financial implications if any cannot be ascertained for
the same.

Further the company is maintaining stock records in
the physical form. We draw attention towards our
report of “Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting” in this regard.

Whether there has been any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off of Loans/Interest etc.
made by lender to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for?

As per information given to us there are no cases of
restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/internet etc. during
the year under audit.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/utilised as per its term and conditions? List the cases
of'deviation.

As per information given to us funds
received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/utilised as per its term and conditions during the
year under audit.
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B. SUB DIRECTIONS
(i) General

Sr. Particulars Comments

No.

1 Whether the land owned by the Company is encroached, | According to explanation given to us there is no
under litigation, not put to use or declared surplus. | encroachment and litigation over the land owned by
Details may be provided. the company.

Details of land owned by the Company and not put
to use are as under:

1. Plot of land at Sector 13 — 5500 Sq. Meter
There is no surplus land.

2 Whether physical verification and valuation of standing | Not Applicable
crops / trees was done at the end of the Financial Year in
accordance with the standard industry practices?

3 Whether the stock of seeds packing / certification | As per explanation given to us the stock of seed
materials and other items has been taken on basis of stock packing / certification materials is taken on basis of
records after adjustment of shortage / excess found on | ¢iock records verified by Internal Auditors/Branch
physical verification and whether due consideration has
been given for deterioration in the quality of old stocks
which may result into overvaluation of stock?

Managers and due considerations are given to relevant
adjustments.

4 Whether all the agriculture produce procured are | Based on records produced before us and examining
prqperly stor_ed and adequat_ely insured. Ifany insurance | the same, it is observed that agricultural produce
claims are rejected, the details may be reported. purchased by the corporation are properly stored and

insured.

5 Whether the Company has an effective mechanism for | Not Applicable
disbursement of loans/subsidies / agro inputs and
agriculture machineries to beneficiaries and recovery
thereof (loans) along with interest, if any, from
beneficiaries?

6 That grant / subsidies received for implementation | Please refer main audit report under Basis for
various schemes are accounted for as per the accounting | Qualified Opinion.
standard and utilized for intended purpose.

7 Whether the cost incurred on abandoned projects has | As informed to us no project was abandoned during
been written off? the period.
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(ii) Agro Based Industries

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Comments

Report the cases of diversion of grants / subsidies
received from Central / State Government or their
agencies for performing certain activities.

No cases of Diversification were found.

Cases of wrong accounting of interest earned on account
of non-utilization of amounts received for certain
projects / schemes may be reported.

Please refer main audit report para (a) under
basis of qualification.

Examine pricing policy framed by the Company to
ensure that all cost components are covered.

As explained to us the marketing department of the
Company is responsible for framing the pricing policy
with approval of management & appropriate
authorities.

During the course of audit, we have been informed
that the Corporation does not have any formal written
policy with regard to pricing of the products, however
while verification pricing of the products it has been
observed that Corporation generally do cover all the
cost components in pricing the products so as to
recover the same.

Report on the extent of utilization of Plant & Machinery
and its obsolescence, if applicable.

As informed to us all processing Plant & Machinery
are utilized during the year.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26/09/2023

For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 106619W)

CA Rajit Tillani

Partner

Membership No. 405662

UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the
Members of GUJARAT STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act,2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT STATE SEEDS CORPORATION
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

(1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
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(3) Providereasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of'the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Emphasis of matter
Emphasis is drawn towards the following,

1. During the course of audit it was noted that stock items are not regularly routed through accounting software. The
control over stock is maintained in physical records. Such a control may have impact on the Financial Statements.

2. During the course of audit it was noted that the internal control in respect of timely reconciliation and confirmation
of year end balances could be strengthen. The unreconciled amounts could have a potential impact on the financial
statements.

Our reportis not qualified for the same.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement of the
objectives of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31"
March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 106619W)

CA Rajit Tillani
Partner
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No. 405662
Date: 26/09/2023 UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023  in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars Note As at 31st As at 31st
No. No | March 2023 | March 2022
I Assets
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 4,470.97 4,721.25
(b) Capital work-in-Progress 4 - 23.44
(c) Investment Property 5 4.41 4.63
(d) Other Intangible Assets 6 7.09 7.09
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 7 11.65 9.50
(f) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 - 13.93
2 Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 6,664.50 5,438.05
(b) Financial Assets
(1) Investment 10 25,307.48 23,300.00
(i) Trade Receivables 11 4,367.64 3,745.33
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 6,615.14 10,701.03
(iv) Other Financial Assets 13 434.84 685.17
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 14 19.59 70.47
(d) Other Current Assets 15 335.16 374.18
Total Assets 48,238.47 49,094.07
I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 16 393.00 393.00
(b) Other Equity 17 33,457.09 31,520.14
2 Liabilities
(I) | Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Capital Grant received from Government 18 2,546.87 2,690.10
(b) Financial Liabilities
(i) Lease Liabilities 11.04 7.74
(i) Other financial liabilities 19 297.41 290.29
(¢c) Other Non-Current Liabilities 20 132.72 185.38
(d) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 8 6.41 -
(IT) | Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 21
Total outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues to other than Micro and Small 1,954.59 2,100.32
Enterprises
(ii)) Lease Liabilities 10.69 1.85
(ii1) Other financial liabilities 22 124.75 93.00
(b) Other Current Liabilities 23 9,228.48 11,589.81
(c) Provisions 24 75.41 222.43
Total Equity and Liabilities 48,238.47 49,094.07
- Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
- Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 36

As per our report of even date annexed
For, Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 106619W

Rajit Tilani (Partner)
Membership No. 405662
UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 26/09/2023
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(DIN : 0063819)

S. N. Deora
Manager (Finance)

A. K. Rakesh, I.A.S

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

P. S. Rabari

Managing Director
(DIN : 8996765)

K. M. Raval

Company Secretary

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 26/09/2023
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2023 (3 in Lakhs)

Sr. Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
No. No | 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
Revenue :
I Revenue from Operations 25 19,690.53 20,581.48
1I Other Income 26 1,461.46 1,623.05
IIT | Total Income (I+II) 21,151.99 22,204.53
IV | Expenses :
Cost of Materials Consumed 27 554.86 417.55
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 28 16,869.07 16,098.62
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Work-in-Progress 29 (1,522.68) (413.65)
and Stock-in-trade
Employee Benefit Expenses 30 1,028.06 967.17
Finance Costs 31 28.57 25.02
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 32 150.71 176.58
Other Expenses 33 1,459.33 1,665.21
Total Expenses (IV) 18,567.92 18,936.50
A\ Profit before exceptional items and Tax (III-IV) 2,584.07 3,268.03
VI Exceptional Items (Income/Expenses) - -
VII | Proft/(Loss) before Tax (V+VI) 2,584.07 3,268.03

VIII Tax Expenses:
1 Current Tax

- For the year 645.00 911.00

- For the earlier years(Net) - -

2 Deferred Tax (Net) 4.08 (13.60)

Total Tax Expenses: 649.08 897.40

IX | Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operation(VII-VIII) 1,934.99 2,370.63
X Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations - -

XI | Tax Expenses of discontinued operations - -
XII | Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations (after tax)(X-XI) - -
XIII | Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX+XIII) 1,934.99 2,370.63
XIV | Other Comprehensive Income

A Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

- Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 34 64.60 (6.51)
- Income Tax on Re-measurement losses on defined (16.26) 1.64
benefit Plans
B Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss - -
48.34 (4.87)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII+XiV) 1,983.33 2,365.75
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XV | Earning per Equity Share:(for continuing Operation)
1 Basic (Face Value X 100 per share) 35 505.00 602.00
2 Diluted (Face Value X 100 per share) 35 505.00 602.00
XVI | Earning per Equity Share:(for discontinued Operation)
1 Basic (Face Value X 100 per share) - - -
2 Diluted (Face Value ¥ 100 per share) - - -
XVII Earning per Equity Share (for discontinuing and continuing Operation)
1 Basic (Face Value X 100 per share) 35 505.00 602.00
2 Diluted (Face Value X 100 per share) 35 505.00 602.00
- Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
- Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 36
As per our report of even date annexed For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For, Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants A. K. Rakesh, I.A.S P. S. Rabari
Firm No. 106619W Chairman Managing Director
Rajit Tilani (Partner) (DIN : 0063819) (DIN : 8996765)

Membership No. 405662
UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 26/09/2023

S. N. Deora
Manager (Finance)

K. M. Raval
Company Secretary

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 26/09/2023
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Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended 31st March, 2023 (& L)
Sr. Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
No. No 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax for the year 2,584.07 3,268.03
Adjustments for :-
Depreciation 150.71 176.58
Interest Income (1,323.43) (1,202.00)
Excess Provision for Doubtful Debts Written Back (4.45) (3.82)
Employee Benefit Expense 64.60 (6.51)
Sundry Balance Written Back (28.97) (0.10)
Sundry Balance Written Off 0.01 0.01
Lease Rent for Land 0.01 0.01
Rental Income - Investment Property (2.63) (2.63)
Provision for Doubtful debts 25.04 0.14
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (1.74) (0.15)
Adjustment on Account of Fair Valuation (Ind AS) 26.19 26.19
Finance Cost 28.57 25.02
Operating Profit before changes in working capital 1) 1,517.96 2,280.76
Adjustment to :
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (1,226.45) (946.74)
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables (646.44) 518.71
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets 270.01 35.23
(Decrease)/Increase in Payables (116.77) 545.61
(Decrease)/Increase in Provisions (147.02) 14.54
(Decrease)/Increase in Other current liabilities (2,319.50) 3916.93
(Decrease)/Increase in Other Non current liabilities (61.50) 24.85
2) (4,247.66) 4,109.13
Cash (Used)/Generated from Operations (1+2) (2,729.70) 6,389.89
less: Income Tax Paid (594.12) (937.07)
Total Cash (Used)/Generated from Operating Activities (3,323.82) 5,452.82
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other 9.10 0.72
Intangible Assets
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other (39.07) (237.87)
Intangible Assets (including CWIP)
Rental Income - Investment Property 2.63 2.63
Interest Receivable 1,340.62 1,318.81
Investments in Deposits (GSFS) (2,007.48) (1,200.00)
Net Cash (Used)/Generated in Investing Activities (694.20) (115.71)
C Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Dividend Paid (including Tax on Dividend) (39.30) (39.30)
Finance Cost (28.57) (25.02)
Net Cash (Used)/ Generated from Financing Activities (67.87) (64.32)
Net Increase/(Decrease)in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (4,085.88) 5,272.80
Opening Cash and Equivalents 10,701.03 5,428.25
Closing Cash and Equivalents 6,615.14 10,701.03
Reconcilation of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalent Comprises of Cash on hand
Balance with Banks :
On Current Accounts 6,614.67 10,700.63
Cheques, drafts and stamps on hand 0.47 0.40
6,615.14 10,701.03
Notes:

1. The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set outin Ind-AS 7 on Cash Flow Statement issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. Previousyear's figures are reclassified/ regrouped to confirm and make them comparable with those of current year.
As per our report of even date annexed For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For, Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 106619W

Rajit Tilani (Partner)
Membership No. 405662
UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 26/09/2023

A. K. Rakesh, I.LA.S
Chairman
(DIN : 0063819)

P. S. Rabari
Managing Director
(DIN : 8996765)

S. N. Deora
Manager (Finance)

K. M. Raval
Company Secretary

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 26/09/2023
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A. Equity share Capital (R in Lakhs)
No of Share Amount
Balance as 1st April, 2021 3,93,000.00 393.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Restated Balance as at 1st April, 2021 3,93,000.00 393.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance as 31st March, 2022 3,93,000.00 393.00
Change in equity share capital during the year - -
Restated Balance as at 1st April, 2022 3,93,000.00 393.00
Change in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance as 31st March, 2023 3,93,000.00 393.00
B. Other Equity
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Capital Subsidy| Reserve & Surplus Total
Grant against | Retained Other items of Other
Non Earnings Comprehensive Income
Depreciable (Remeasurement of Defined
Asset Benefit plan)
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 7.08 29,182.31 - 29,189.39
Changes in accounting policy / 4.30 - 4.30
prior period errors
Restated Balance as at 1st April, 2021 29,186.61 29,193.69
Profit for the year 2,370.63 2,370.63
Dividend and Dividend Distribution Tax (39.30) (39.30)
Re-measurement of defined benefit plan (4.87) (4.87)
Transfer to / from retained earning -
Addition /(deduction) during the year (Net) - (4.87) (4.87)
Transfer to Retained earnings - 4.87 4.87
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 7.08 31,513.06 31,520.14
Changes in accounting policy /
prior period errors - - -
Restated Balance as at 1st April, 2022 7.08 31,513.06 - 31,520.14
Profit for the year - 1,934.99 - 1,934.99
Dividends and Dividend Distribution Tax - (39.30) - (39.30)
Re-measurement of defined benefit plan - 48.34 - 48.34
Transfer to / from retained earning (7.08) - - (7.08)
Addition/(Deduction) during the year (Net) - - 48.34 48.34
Transfer to retained earnings - - (48.34) (48.34)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 - 33,457.09 - 33,457.09

Nature and purpose of Reserves
(i) Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings represents undistributed accumulated earnings of the company as on the balance sheet date.
(ii) Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan

Differences between the interest income on plan assets and the return actually achieved and any changes in the
liabilities over the year due to changes in actuarial assumptions or experience adjustments within the plans, are
recognised in other comprehensive income and are adjusted to retained earnings.
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(iii) Capital Subsidy (Grant against Non Depreciable Assets)

The corporation had received this subsidy for the purpose of acquisition of site and its development. The site acuired
from this grant has been disclosed as a separate item of asset under Note 3 for Property, Plant and Equipment.

As per our report of even date annexed For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For, Mukeshkumar Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants A. K. Rakesh, I.A.S P. S- Rabari

Firm No. 106619W Chairman Managing Director

Rajit Tilani (Partner) (DIN : 0063819) (DIN : 8996765)

Membership No. 405662

UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207 =5 INE LUEmE S5 bl [l
Manager (Finance) Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 26/09/2023 Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 26/09/2023
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 1: Corporate Information:

Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Ltd. was established in April, 1975 and popularly known by its brand name “GURABINI”
(hereafter referred to as “Corporation”). The Corporation is serving in the larger interest of farmers for more than three
decades with farmer's faith, brand loyalty, quality assurance, dedicated service and sustainable contribution for upliftment of
farmers with glorious achievements.

The Corporationis primarily engaged in production, processing and marketing of seeds of more than 24 crops and 101
varieties and hybrids in almost all categories i.e., Cereals, Pulses, Oilseeds, Fibre Crops, Fodder, Green Manuring Crops and
soon.

The Corporation is having its Head office at Gandhinagar and 14 Branches across the Gujarat and one Sales Depot. The
Chairman of the Corporation is Additional Chief Secretary (Agriculture) to Government of Gujarat and Managing Director is
Additional Director (Agriculture)to Government of Gujarat.

The authorized share capital of Corporation as on year ended is ¥ 4 Crore equally divided into shares of ¥ 100 each. As against
that, the paid-up share capital is ¥ 3.93 Crores. The shares have been held by following categories of shareholders:

Government of Gujarat: 95.42 % shares
Government of India: 4.58 % shares
Note?2 : Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of Preparation: -

i) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as
“Ind AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. Further, Guidance Note/ Announcement issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered wherever applicable. The Corporation has uniformly
applied the accounting policies during the period presented.

ii) Basis of preparation:-
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for the

followings assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value amount:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
- Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value

Historical cost is generally based on the value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current
considering operating cycle period of 12 months.

These financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupee (INR/R ) which is the functional currency of the
Corporation and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs (% 1,00,000), except when otherwise indicated.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially

adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard required a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
The Corporation has generally followed the policy and best practices as prevalent in the industry.
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The significant accounting policies used in preparation of the financial statements have been discussed in the
respective notes.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the meeting of Board of
Directors dated 26/09/2023.

iii) Use of Estimates and judgement: -
The preparation of the financial statements are in conformity with Ind AS which requires the management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period and the reported amount of assets and liabilities (Including contingent liabilities) as on the date of financial
statement.

Management believe that the estimates used in preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ from these estimates. Difference between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period
inwhich results are crystallised.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items
which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those
originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes
together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment within the next financial year are included in the following notes:

Note 8 and 14 Current/deferred tax expense
Note 36(3) Contingent liabilities and assets
Note 36(14) Measurement of defined benefit obligations

222 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: -

i) Statement of Cash flow: -
The Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 7, using indirect method,
whereby profit/(loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non- cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cashflows from operation, Investing and financing
activities of the Corporation are segregated based on the available information.

For the purpose of cashflow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash at banks and on hand
and demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value
net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Corporation's cash management.

ii) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is functional as wellas presentation
currency of Corporation.

a. Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchangeprevailing at thetime of transactions are
affected. Exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

b. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are converted into Indian rupees usingthe exchange
rate prevailing at the date of the Balance Sheet and the resulting exchangedifference is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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iii) Property, Plant and Equipment: -
a. Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at Cost, less accumulated depreciation/amortization and
impairment loss, if any.

b. In case of Additions or deletions to the assets, depreciation is provided pro-rata from the date of use or disposal
except in case of assets costing T 5000/- or less in each case, where depreciation for the full year is provided at the
rate of 100% in the year of acquisition.

c. In case of assets for which the Corporation has received grants from the government, depreciation is adjusted
proportionately out of the “Capital Grants received from Government Grants” and only the balance amount of
depreciation in respect of the proportion of assets financed by the Corporation is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

d. The costofan item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

i. Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts andrebates.

ii. Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management.

iii. The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of
having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that
period.

e. Premium paid on acquisition of leasehold land, is treated as cost.

f. Capital work-in-progress is carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and interest on
borrowing extent attributed to them.

g. Allexpenditure incurred during construction/implementation stage of the project as shown under the head Project
and Pre-operative expenditure has been capitalized on pro-rata basis to the cost of various Fixed Assets on
commissioning of the Project.

h. Costofreplacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowings costs for long-term construction
projects are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.

i.  The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be included in
profit or loss when the item is derecognized (unless Ind AS 116- Leases requires otherwise on a sale and
leaseback).

iv) Intangible Assets
An Intangible Asset is recognized where it is probable that the future economicbenefits attributable to the assets
will flow to the Corporation and cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at historical
cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any.

v) InvestmentProperty: -
a. Investment property comprises of completed property, property under construction, property held under
finance lease that is held to earn rentals or capital appreciation or both, rather than for sale in ordinary course of
business or for the use in production or administrative functions.

b. Investment properties are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
ifany.

c. The Corporation depreciates building component of investment property over 60 years from the date of
original purchase.

d. Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently

withdrawn from use and no future benefit is expected from disposal. Difference between net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit and loss account in the period of de-recognition.
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vi) Provisions: -
Provisions are recognised in the respect of liabilities which can be measured only by using substantial degree of
estimates when:
a. The Corporation has present obligation as aresult of'a past event.
b. Probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and
c. Theamount of obligation can be reliably estimated. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Discounting of Provisions:

Provisions which are expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by using pre-tax
discount rate that reflects the risk specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expenses.

vii) Revenue

Revenue from Contracts with Customers:

a. Revenue from sales is recognised when the same is measurable at the time of rendering of the service and no
significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale or
rendering of services.

b. Transactions involving sales are based on transfer to the buyer, of all significant risks and reward of ownership
in the goods and, in the case of rendering of service, of the eligible performance.

c. Recognition of revenue is postponed due to the effect of uncertainties of ultimate collection, and revenue is
recognised in the period when such uncertainties cease to exist.

Other Revenue Recognition:

Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount of outstanding at the
interest rate applicable and by using Effective Interest Rate Method, wherever required in accordance with Ind-
AS.

viii) Lease
a. Asalessee
1. The Corporation recognizes a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The Right-of-Use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct
cost incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

II. The Right-of-Use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use-asset or the end of the
lease term. The estimated useful life of the right-of-use asset is determined on the same basis as those of
property, plant and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically tested for impairment and
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

III. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Corporation's incremental borrowing rate.

I'V. The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, it is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments from a change in an index or rate. When the lease liability is
remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the Right-of-Use
asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced
to zero.

V. The Corporation presents Right-of-Use asset that do not meet the definition of Investment property in the
"Property, Plant and Equipment"and lease liabilities in "Financial Liabilities" in the Balance Sheet.

VI. Short-term Lease and Leases of Low value assets: -The Corporation has elected not to recognize Right-of-
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Use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases that have lease term of 12 months or less and Leases of Low
value assets. The Corporation recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

a. AsalLessor

When the Corporation acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease or an
operating lease. To classify each lease, the Corporation makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers
substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the
lease is a finance lease, if not then it is an operating lease. As part of the assessment, the Corporation considers
certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset. The Corporation
recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as
part of "Other Income".

ix) Depreciation and amortization: -

Property Plant and Equipment:

a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment(except Right to Use Assets) is provided on Written down value
method (WDV) over the useful life of the assets as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged on prorata basis as per Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful life of assets for current and comparative period of significant itemsof property, plant and
equipment's are as follows —

Particulars Useful life
Building up to 60 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years
Computers 3 years
Office Equipment 5years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 years
Right-of-Use Assets Lease Term

c. Leasehold improvements are amortised over the lower of estimated useful life as computed under schedule-11
and lease term from the year in which such improvements are capitalized.

d. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.

e. Premium on leasehold land, other than on perpetual lease, is amortized over the period of the lease.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis from the date

that they are available for use.

The estimated useful life of intangibles are as follows:

Intangible Assets Useful Life
Software upto 5 years
BT Cotton License 10 years

Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.
x) Impairment of non-financial assets

a. Inaccordance with Ind AS-36 Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of Corporation's assets are reviewed
ateach Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.
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b. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverablevalue and impairment
loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year inwhich an asset is identified as impaired.

c. At each reporting date Corporation assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss.The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting period(s) is reversed if there hasbeen a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount and such losses either no longerexists or has decreased. Reversal of impaired loss is recognized in the
Statement ofProfit and Loss.

xi) Inventory

a. Stock of Seeds, packing material and other material, is taken into account on the basis of physical verification
and as certified by the management.

b. Stock of seeds is valued at cost or market price whichever is lower. Cost includes cost of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

c. Stock of mixture of seeds is valued at estimated realizable value.

d. Packing materials issued to the farmers under seed production programmes have been treated as consumed
and have not been considered for inventory valuation. Realizable/scrap value thereof is credited to
miscellaneous receipt in the year of sale as per the consistent practice followed by the Corporation.

e. Stock of stores, packing and processing materials, is valued at cost except in case of recycled gunny bags
which are valued at estimated realizable value.

f. Low value items of dead stock like calculators etc., which are minor in nature, are directly expensed in Profit &
Loss Account in the year of purchase.

xii)  Borrowing Cost
a. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale.
b. All other borrowing costs, as incurred, are charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss.

xiii) Government Grants

General:

a. All subsidies, whether capital or revenue, under various schemes are accounted for on accrual basis when
there is a reasonable assurance that the Corporation will comply with the conditions attached to the grant and
where. such benefits have been earned by the Corporation and the ultimate collection of the grant is reasonably
certain.

b. The Corporation has also received government grants as a Nodal Agency for disbursement of various kinds of
subsidies under the schemes announced by the Central and State Governments from time to time. In such
cases, the Corporation receives in advance the monies ear-marked for subsidies which are accounted for as
liability and are disclosed separately under the head "current liabilities". The amounts disbursed out of these
funds are adjusted by debiting to this head and crediting to unpaid subsidy on the basis of sanctions made by
the competent authority till the end of the financial year. However, the amounts of subsidy receivable by the
Corporation under various scheme, which are eligible to be adjusted against such grants, are adjusted on the
basis of claims made by the Corporation which are eligible for adjustments against the schemes up to the end
ofthe year. Adjustments if any consequent upon the actual receipt of sanction are made and as when sanction is
received. However, ordinarily there are no such adjustments required to be made.

Capital Grants:

Grants received against creation of fixed assets are disclosed separately below the head "Reserves and Surplus".
The capital grants which are against non -depreciable assets are treated asreserves and are disclosed separately
whereas the grant received against depreciable fixed assets is credited under the head "Capital Grant received
from Government" and the entire gross block and net block of fixed assets irrespective of quantum of grant
received against them, is shown at aggregate values in the schedule of fixed assets. Every year, an amount is
withdrawn from the " Capital Grant received from Government” in proportion to the grant financed component of
the fixed assets, on pro-rata basis on the current depreciation, and is adjusted against the current depreciation
charge debited to the Profit and Loss account. This accounting treatment is in conformity with the requirements of
Indian Accounting Standard 16 -Property, Plant and Equipment and Indian Accounting Standard 20 -Accounting
for Government Grants
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Revenue Grants:

Revenue grants are recognized on the basis of accrual, as and when Corporation becomes eligible to receive the
grants, in the manner as mentioned above. The same are disclosed separately under the head "Other Operating
Revenue" in Profitand Loss account.

xiv)Employee Benefits

Post employee benefits and other long term benefits plans:

Gratuity:
To meet its liability towards gratuity covering eligible employee in compliance of Ind-AS 19 Employee Benefits,

Corporation has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with the Life Insurance Corporation of India through an
irrevocable trust to cover full accruing liability of Gratuity, as per the Gratuity Rules framed by the Corporation,
under The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as amended from time to time, under Cash Accumulation Scheme.

Leave Encashment:

Corporation has taken a Group Leave Encashment Scheme Policy with Life Insurance Corporation [LIC) to cover
the full accruing liability on actuarial valuation of earned leave, which is accounted for as per statement of LIC, as
perInd-AS 19.

Provident Fund:

The Corporation makes contributions to a statutory provident fund in accordance with the Employee Provident
Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. The Corporations contributions to Provident Fund is considered
as defined contribution plan and are charged as an expense in the Statement of profit and loss account based on the
amount of contribution required to be made and when service is rendered by the employees.

Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by the employees, is recognized as an expense during the period when the employees rendered those
services.

xv) Taxes

Currentincome tax

a. Tax expense for the year comprises of current income tax and deferred tax.

b. Currenttax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities using the applicable tax rates.

c. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at
the reporting date in the countries where the Corporation operates and generates taxable income.

d. Currenttax related to OCI Items is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

Deferred tax

In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS 12) "Income Taxes" issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

a. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is computed using
the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

b. Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilized.

c. The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
income tax asset to be utilized.

d. Deferred tax related to OCI Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

xvi) Earnings Per Share
a. Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted
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average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus issue and share
split.

b. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

xvii) Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a. Aprovision is recognized for a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on management estimates required
to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date

b. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:
1. Apresent obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligation; or

2. Areliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or
3. Apossible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.

c. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

d. Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current management estimates.

e. Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.

xviii) Fair Value Measurement
The Corporation measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability
Or
* Intheabsence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Corporation.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Corporation uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable.

* Level3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
isunobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Corporation
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based
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on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

The Corporation's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement
and for non-recurring measurement. External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets.
Involvement of external valuers is decided upon by the management after discussion with and approval by the
Corporation's Audit Committee. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and
whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every three years. The management
decides, after discussions with the Corporation's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use
foreach case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Corporation's accounting policies. For this analysis, the
management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation
computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Corporation's external valuers, also compares the change in the fair
value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable on
yearly basis.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Corporation has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as
explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the
relevant notes.

* Disclosures for valuation methods, Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

* Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

* Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

xix)Dividend to equity holders
Dividend paid/payable is recognized in the year in which the related dividends are approved by shareholders or
Board of Directors as appropriate.

xx) Financial instruments: -

Initial Recognition:

Financial Assets and Liabilities are recognized when the Corporation becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financ ial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

Subsequent measurement

a. Financial Assets
Financial assets are classified in following categories:

I. AtAmortized Cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a business
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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I1. AtFair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
i. Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are
held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
ii. The Corporation has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of equity irrevocable not held for trading.

I11. At Fair Value through Profit and Loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognized io
profitorloss.

b. Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities are classified as follows:

I. AtAmortized Cost
Financial liabilities at amortized cost represented by trade and other payables, dealer depositsetc. are initially
recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

I1. At Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

The Corporation has not designated any financial liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL).

De-recognition

a. Financial Asset
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cashflows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial
assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset.

b. Financial Liability
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized io the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets: -

Corporation applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The
Corporation follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivable and
other financial assets. The application of simplified approach does not require the Corporation to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

Corporation assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortized cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applies on whether there has been
significant increase in credit risk.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the
statement of profit and loss.
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Dues under trade receivables, loans and advances and other Current Assets against theparties for a period of equal
to or less than three years are considered good and accordingly provision is mode for doubtful debt.

Reclassification of financial assets:

The Corporation determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities.
For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Corporation's
senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Corporation's operations. If the corpora reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next
reporting period following the change in business model as per Ind AS 109.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
torealise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

xxi) Current versus non-current classification
The Corporation presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An assetis current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

* (Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is current when:

e [tisexpectedto be settled in the normal operating cycle;

* Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading;

e [tisdueto be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

Operating cycle of the Corporation is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents. As the Corporation's normal operating cycle is not clearly identifiable, it is
considered to be twelve months.

The Corporation classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

xxii) New Accounting standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Corporation effective
from April 1,2023:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1,
2023, as below:

A. Ind AS 1-Presentation of Financial Statements
The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their
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significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is
material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general purpose
financial statements. The company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its
financial statements.

. Ind AS 12 —Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and
decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in
Paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to transactions that, on
initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The company is evaluating
the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

. IndAS S

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The
definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates.
Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject
to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policy requires items in
financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The company does not
expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

New Amendments not yet adopted by the Corporation:

. Code on Social Security, 2020:

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions
by the Corporation towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment had
released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and invited suggestions from
stakeholders which are under consideration by the Ministry. The Corporation will assess the impact and its
evaluation once the subject rules are notified. The Corporation will give appropriate impact in its financial
statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial
impactare published.




€7-720T A’ SuLmp uoyelIopun SI uonen[eAar ou doudy pue juowdibas pue juelq ‘A110doid Jo Swol Ay} [[& 10J UOIIUSO0IAI JO [dPOW IS0 SMO[[0J uonerodio) oy, (¢
“UOIBUIqUIOD SSAUIsng Jo jnsai e se juowdinbs pue juerd ‘A110dord Jo way Aue Jo uonisiboe ou st 210y} ‘€7-7207 ‘A oy Suung (g

*€70T YOIBIA IST € UO Sk 9WEBU UMO S)I Ul a1e uonerodioo ayy Aq paumo sonzodord ojqeaouwrwut oy 1y (]

-1 9JON
STIILY | 9€°6 yTo I°'st 0T°01 98°S9 85°86 67901 81°96+°€ 10°0S8 0€°0 80°L v0°cs TT0T YIIRIA[ ISTE IV SV
L6'OLY'Y | €9°0C yTo 897 0T01 12243 $6°S8 8S°¢8 LE90EE |10°0S8 670 - y0°cs €T0T YIIRIA[ ISTE IV SV
- san[eA suidiie)) PN
11°786°T | 88'I1 88°'S 99°STI | €TSOI TEIET LE €8T 9L*TSS 10°99L°T |- - - - €707 YIIRIA ISTE IV SV
Lre) |- = @Lrs) |- = = = = = = = syuounsnfpy/[esodsicy
Ie0A o}
08°00¢ [¥9°01 - IL9 - SI've £6'8¢C 8¥'€T 68961 |- - - - 10y o3reyo uonerarde
81'989°C | vT'L 88°'S TP |€TSOT LT°L6T 144 41! 8T°67S re9st |- - - - TT0T YIIRIA[ ISTE IV SV
(so'ey) |(ree) - (160 |(oLL) - - - - - - - - syuaunsnipy/[esodsiq
T894 o)
or'cee  |oL'11 - €388 v IL'6Y 16°¢e AINCE et |- - - - 1oy o8reyd uonervaIdacy
€1'L6ET | 68°1C 88°S 0T'8IT |16'801 Lyl €5°071 9I°L0S 0I'L9ET |- - - - 120C ‘U2IBIA ISIE IV
judwiredw] pue
uonenAIda( payeumddy
80°€SHL | IS'TE 19 8P°TST  |EV°SII 91°997 €697 pE9€9 8€°TLOS |10°0S8 6770 - y0°TS €207 YIIRIA IST€ JE SV
™ (esTD |- - wrs) |- - - - - - (10°0) (80°L) - siuounsnipy/sjesodsiq
M 88'LS 16°1C : 69'8 - €r'e 0€91 LL'O 80°L : - - - suonIppy
N €L°LOV'L | 09°0T 19 €T6VT |V ST €0°€9C 0°€sT LE'SE9 0€°S90°S [10°0S8 0€°0 80°L v0°Ts TT0T YIIIA[ ISTE JE SV
S @ey) |ree) - o9 |18 - - - - - (10°0) - - siuounsnipy / sjesodsiq
.m 8ET6E | 09°01 - - ¥6'S £€9°6¢ - €0 86°S¥E |- - - suonIppy
W L6'8SO0°L | ¥¥'TE a9 6T°TST  |09°LIT 0b°€€T 70°€sT pe'se9 TE6ILY [10°0S8 1€°0 80°L ¥0'Ts 1207 “YIBIA ISTE I8 SV
W Y}oorg sso1o)
= (Burpping)
% BN SIAN)XI umopoo
= sn judwdmby judwdmby pue  |KI3UIYIBIA 10§ joyley puey [uswdopadq| pue
M. 1ejor, JOWSY |A1ojeroqe| |SOPIYIA [Hndwio) | dYJO  |dImyuiny | pue jue[d |Suipping | je pue| | ployosed| MWS PIoYad.ay sarenoanIeg
e (Syye ur p) judwdiby pue jueld ‘A39doag
©
M € =9)JON
o=
.h.A €707 YIIBJA IS € PIpud IBA 9(]} J10J jJusuidje]§ Jenueul Uuo S9)0N
N~
<




Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Limited

Note : 4 : Capital Work in Progress

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
Balance as on beginning of the year 23.44 182.25
Additions 5.81 182.87
Deductions (4.63) (4.30)
Capitalized (24.62) (337.38)
Balance as on end of the year - 23.44
Total : - 23.44
Note 4.1 Capital Work-in-Progress ageing
a) For Projects in progress and Projects temporarily suspended
Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2023 is as follows: (X in lakhs)
Amount in capital work-in-progress for a period of
Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
1 year years
Projects in progress - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - -
Total Capital work in progress - - - -
Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31,2022 is as follows : ( in lakhs)
Amount in capital work-in-progress for a period of
Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 Total
1 year years
Projects in progress 18.81 - 4.63 - 23.44
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total Capital work in progress 18.81 - 4.63 - 23.44
b) For projects whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan
As on March 31, 2023 (% in lakhs)
To be completed in
Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 Total
1 year years
Projects whose completion is - - - - -
overdue
Project whose cost has exceeded - - - - -
as compared to its original plan
As on March 31, 2022 ( in lakhs)
To be completed in
Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
1 year years

Projects whose completion is
overdue

Project whose cost has exceeded
as compared to its original plan
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Note : 5 : Investment Property (X in lakhs)
Particulars Building Total
Gross Block
As at 1st April, 2021 15.70 15.70
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31st March, 2022 15.70 15.70
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31st March, 2023 15.70 15.70
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
As at 1st April, 2021 10.82 10.82
Depreciation charge during year 0.25 0.25
Disposals - -
As at 31st March, 2022 11.07 11.07
Depreciation charge during year 0.22 0.22
Disposals - -
As at 31st March, 2023 11.29 11.29
Net Carrying Amount
At 31st March, 2023 441 4.41
At 31st March, 2022 4.63 4.63
Information regarding Income and Expenditure of Investment property ( in lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Rental Income derived from Investment property 2.63 2.63

Direct operating expenses (Including repairs and
maintance) generating rental income - -
Direct operating expenses (Including repairs and
maintance) that did not generating rental income - -

Profit arising from Investment properties before depreciation 2.63 2.63
Less : Depreciation (0.22) (0.25)
Profit arising from Investment properties 241 2.38
Note:-

Contractual commitment for purchase, construction or development of investment property or for its repair maintenance
or enhancement are Nil.

Estimation of Fair Value

The Corporation has not obtained independent valuation for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is
current prices in active market for similar properties.
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Note : 6 Other Intangible Assets  in Lakhs)
Particulars Computer B.T.Cotton Total
Software Licence Fees
Gross Block
As at 1st April, 2021 6.31 55.67 61.98
Additons - - -
Disposal/Adjustments - - -
As at 31st March, 2022 6.31 55.67 61.98
Additons - - -
Disposal/Adjustments - - -
As at 31st March, 2023 6.31 55.67 61.98
Accumlated Depreciation and Impairment
As at 1st April, 2021 5.98 43.34 49.32
Depreciation charge for the year - 5.57 5.57
Disposal/Adjustments - - -
As at 31st March, 2022 5.98 48.91 54.89
Depreciation charge for the year - - -
Disposal/Adjustments - - -
As at 31st March, 2023 5.98 48.91 54.89
Net Carrying Values
As at 31st March, 2022 0.33 6.76 7.09
As at 31st March, 2023 0.33 6.76 7.09
Note:- 7 : Other Financial Assets - Non Current  in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Security Deposit
Unsecured, Considered Good 11.65 9.50
Total : 11.65 9.50
Note:- 8 : Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) [Net]
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to : (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Disallowance under section 43B of Income Tax Act, 1961 (26.82) (6.03)
Total (26.82) (6.03)
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Doubtful debts & Advances 12.14 6.96
Impact of Ind AS 116 0.27 0.06
Related to Property Plant and equipment 8.00 12.94
Total 20.41 19.96
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (6.41) 13.93
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Note:- 8.1 : Movement in Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities : ( in Lakhs)
Particulars PPE and Provision Impact of Provisions for Total
Intangible Assets u/s 43B Ind AS 116 | Doubtful Debts
At 1st April, 2021 10.93 (20.36) 0.22 7.88 (1.32)
Charged/ (Credited) - - - - -
To Profit & Loss 2.00 12.69 (0.16) (0.93) 13.60
To Other Comprehensive Income - 1.64 - - 1.64
At 31st March, 2022 12.93 (6.03) 0.06 6.96 13.92
Charged/ (Credited) - - - - -
To Profit & Loss (4.94) (4.53) 0.22 5.18 (4.08)
To Other Comprehensive Income - (16.26) - - (16.26)
At 31st March, 2023 7.99 (26.82) 0.27 12.14 (6.42)
Income Tax & Deferred Tax
a) Income Tax Expenses (X in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Current Tax on Profit of the years 645.00 911.00
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of Previous year - -
Total Current Tax Expenses 645.00 911.00
b) Deferred Tax  in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Deferred Tax recognition 4.08 (13.60)
Total Deferred Tax recognition 4.08 (13.60)
Income tax Expenses attributable to continuing operations 649.08 897.40
Note:- 8.2 : Tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year: ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Re- measurement of defined benfit plan (16.26) 1.64
Income tax charged to OCI (16.26) 1.64
Note:- 8.3 : Reconcilation of tax expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by
India's domestic tax rate for 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2021 : ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Accounting Profit before tax from continuing operations 2,584.07 3,268.03
Profit/(loss) before tax from a discontinued operations - -
Accounting Profit before income tax 2,584.07 3,268.03
At Indian Statutory income tax rate of 25.17% (31st March 2021: 25.17%) 650.36 822.50
Tax Effect due to Non taxable Income / Other deductible Expenses
Depreciation (36.91) (39.44)
Other Admissible Deduction (11.22) (10.95)
Deduction under Chapter VI-A (15.94) -
Tax Effect due to Non deductible Expenses
Depreciation 37.93 44.44
Retired Employee Welfare 20.79 14.33
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Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st

March, 2022 March, 2021

Other Items including rounding off of tax provision - 80.12
Impact of Change in rate and other Items - -
645.00 911.00

At Effective Income Tax Rate 24.96% 27.88%

Note:- 8.4 : Tax Expenses for current year reported in statement of profit and loss

(R in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Current tax on profit of the year 645.00 911.00
Deferred tax 4.08 (13.60)
Deferred Tax in OCI for re- measurement (16.26) 1.64
Total tax expense for Current year charged to statement of profit and loss 632.82 899.04
Note : 9 : Inventories  in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Finished Goods (Refer Note 9.1) 6,005.41 4,482.73
Certificaton, packing and Treatment Materials (At Cost Value) 659.09 955.32
Total : 6,664.50 5,438.05
Note : Valution is as per taken and certified by the Management.
Note : 9.1 : Finished Goods  in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2022 | March, 2021
1. Seeds Breeder (At lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) 0.27 4.12
2. Seeds Foundation (At lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) 2,243.78 811.20
3. Seeds Certified and General (At lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) 3,730.37 3,628.92
4. Seeds Mixture (At Net Realisable Value) 30.99 38.50
Total : 6,005.41 4,482.73
Note:- 10: Current Investment ® in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
a) Investment in Deposits recognised at Amortized cost
Deposits with GSFS* 25,307.48 23,300.00
Total of Current Investment 25,307.48 23,300.00
*Note: For related party transactions - Refer Note: 36(11.D)
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Note : 11 : Trade Receivables ® in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Receivable from Others
Outstanding for period exceeding six months 805.90 2,043.82
Outstanding for period less than six months 3,609.97 1,729.15
Less: Receivables - Credit Impaired (48.23) (27.64)
Unsecured Considered good 4,367.64 3,745.33
Unsecured Considered Doubtful 48.23 27.64
Less: Credit loss allowance (48.23) (27.64)
Total Trade Receivables 4,367.64 3,745.33

Note : 11.1 Ageing of Trade Receivables

Ageing for trade receivables - current outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than| 6 Months| 1 -2 2-3 | More than Total
6 Months| -1year| years |years 3 years
a) Undisputed Trade Receivables
(1) Considered good 3,534.11| 462.10| 359.61 | 12.08 - 4,367.90
(i) Which have significant increase in credit risk 48.23 48.23
(iii) Credit impaired - - - - - -
b) Disputed Trade Receivables
(I) Considered good - - - - - -
(i) Which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -
(iii) Credit impaired
3,534.11| 462.10 | 359.61 | 12.08 48.23 4,416.13
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Debts - - - - (48.23) (48.23)
Total: 3,534.11| 462.10 | 359.61 | 12.08 - 4,367.90
Ageing for trade receivables - current outstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than|6 Months| 1-2 2-3 | More than| Total
6 Months| -1 year | years |years 3 years
a) Undisputed Trade Receivables
(i) Considered good 1,946.53|1,513.50 | 282.49 | 2.81 - 3,745.33
(i1)) Which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - 27.64 27.64
(ii1) Credit impaired - - - - - -
b) Disputed Trade Receivables
(I) Considered good - - - - - -
(i1)) Which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(ii1) Credit impaired - - - - - -
1,946.531,513.50 | 282.49 | 2.81 27.64 3,772.97
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Debts - - - - (27.64) (27.64)
Total: 1,946.53 |1,513.50 | 282.49 | 2.81 - 3,745.33
Note : 12 : Cash and Cash equivalents ® in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
(a) Balances with Banks in Current Account 6,614.67 10,700.63
(b) Cash on hand 0.47 0.40
Total : 6,615.14 10,701.03
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Note : 13 : Other Financial Assets-Current ® in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
a) Accured
Interest accured on Deposits 425.67 442 .87
b) Other receivables (Recoverable from Govt of Gujarat against subsidy)
Unsecured, Considered Good 9.52 242.19
¢) Recoverable from staff
Unsecured, Considered Good (0.35) 0.12
Sub Total (a) (0.35) 0.12
Unsecured,Considered Doubtful 0.98 0.98
Less : Allowances for Doubtful claims (0.98) (0.98)
Sub Total (b) - -
Total (a+b) (0.35) 0.12
Total : 434.84 685.17
Note : 14 : Current Tax Assets (Net) ® in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted At Source (a) 4,018.59 3,424 .47
Less:
Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,354.00 2,443.00
Additions for the year 645.00 911.00
Amounts utilized during the year - -
Current Tax Liabilities (b) (3,999.00) (3,354.00)
Total : (a-b) 19.59 70.47
Note : 15 : Other Current Assets  in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
a) Other Advances
Advance to Producers
Unsecured, Considered Good 40.80 146.16
Advance to Others
Unsecured, Considered Good 57.21 35.09
b) Others
Prepaid Expenses 19.32 22.56
Advance Payment for Plan Assets of Gratuity & Leave Encashment 140.25 92.80
Other receivable (Refer Point 36(7) in Notes forming part of accounts) 77.58 77.58
¢) Advance to Staff
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful (Refer Note 36(4)) 6.15 6.15
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Advances (6.15) (6.15)
Sub Total (b) - -
Total : 335.16 374.18
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Note : 16 : Equity Share Capital  in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Authorised Share Capital
400000 (previous year 400000) Equity Shares of 100 each 400.00 400.00
400.00 400.00
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up Capital
393000 (previous year 393000) Equity Shares of 100 each 393.00 393.00
393.00 393.00
(I) Reconcilation of the number of equity shares and share capital outstanding (X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
No of Shares | Amount | No of Shares | Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,93,000 393.00 3,93,000 393.00
Add : Shares issued during the year - - - -
Issued/ Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding
at the end of the year
3,93,000 393.00 3,93,000 393.00

(ii) Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares

The Corporation has one class of equity shares having a par value of% 100 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one
vote per share held. The dividend proposed/ to be proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the

shareholders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting.

(ii) Disclosure of Promoter holding

Name of Promoter As at 31st March 2023
No of Shares | Amount | Change During the year
Government of Gujarat 3,75,000 95.42% -
Total:- 3,75,000 95.42% -
Name of Promoter As at 31st March 2022
No of Shares | Amount | Change During the year
Government of Gujarat 3,75,000 95.42% -
Total:- 3,75,000 95.42% -
(iii) Details of share held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares in the company (X in Lakhs)
Name of Promoter As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
No of Shares | Amount | No of Shares | Amount
The Governor of Gujarat and his Nominees on behalf of 3,75,000 95.42% 3,75,000 95.42%
the Government of Gujarat
Total: 3,75,000 95.42% 3,75,000 | 95.42%

(iv) a. The corporation has issued equity shares with face value of ¥100/- each fully paid up.
b. No preference shares have been issued by the corporation.
c. No convertible debentures, bonds, Convertible term loan, share warrants has been issued by the corporation.
d. No forfeiture of shares have been done by the corporation and Consequently there is no reissue of forfeiture shares.

e. The corporation did not buy back its own shares so far.
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(v) Aggregate number of equity shares issued for consideration other than cash, bonus shares issued and shares

bought back during the year:-

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Equity shares issued for consideration other than cash - -
Equity shares issued as full paid up bonus shares - -
Equity bought back - -
Note : 17 : Other Equity ( in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
(a) Retained Earnings
Balance as at the beginning of the year 31,513.06 29,182.31
Add: Prior Period Adjustment - 4.30
Restated Balance as at the beginning of the year 31,513.06 29,186.61
Add : Net Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,934.99 2,370.63
Less : Dividend paid (39.30) (39.30)
Add/Less : Re-measurement of defined benefit plans (Net of tax effect) 48.34 (4.87)
Balance as at the end of the year 33,457.09 31,513.06
(b) Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans
Opening Balance - -
Add/Less : Movement during the year 48.34 (4.87)
Less : Transfer to retained earnings (48.34) 4.87
Closing Balance - -
(¢) Other Reserves
(i) Capital Subsidy (Grant against Non Depreciable Assets):
Balance as at the beginning of the year 7.08 7.08
Add : Addition during the year - =
Less : Utilized during the year (7.08) -
Balance as at the end of the year 0.00 7.08
(Total (a+b+c): 33,457.09 31,520.14
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Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Limited

Note : 19 : Other Financial liabilities - Non Current (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2023 | March, 2022

Dealership Deposit* 297.41 290.29
Total : 297.41 290.29

*Note: Above Dealership Deposits represent deposits which are renewed for more than 3 years as on the date of approval of financial
statements. Such deposits have been duly recognised at its fair value in accordance with principles of Ind AS 109.

Note : 20 : Other Non current Liabilities ® in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2023 | March, 2022

Revolving Fund for strenghtening of Corporation 90.00 90.00
Other Long Term Liabilities 42.72 60.47
Grant / Subsidy Refundable - 8.72
Deferred Dealership Deposit - 26.19
Total : 132.72 185.38
Note : 21 : Trade Payables (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2023 | March, 2022

Total outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues to Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 1,954.59 2,100.32
Total : 1954.59 2,100.32

Note 21.1 Disclosure under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

Development (MSMED) Act, 2006. (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022

(a) Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining
unpaid to any suppliers as at the end of accounting year;

(b) Interest paid during the year

(c) Amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during accounting year;

(d) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment;

(e) Interest accrued and unpaid at the end of the
accounting year; and

(f) Further interest remaining due and payable even
in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid to the
small enterprise;
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Note 21.2 : Ageing of Trade Payables

Ageing for trade payables - current outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows :

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Not Due Outstanding following periods from the due date of payment Total
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than
1 year 3 years
Trade Payables
MSME* - - - - - -
Others - 1,823.60 76.49 11.21 43.29 1,954.59
Disputed due - MSME* - - - - - -
Disputed due - Others - - - - - -
Accrued Expenses
Total: - 1,823.60 76.49 11.21 43.29 1,954.59
*MSME as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Note 21.2 : Ageing of Trade Payables
Ageing for trade payables - current outstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows :
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Not Due Outstanding following periods from the due date of payment
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than
1 year 3 years
Trade Payables
MSME* - - - - -
Others - 2,000.59 21.55 13.26 64.92 2,100.32
Disputed due - MSME* - - - - -
Disputed due - Others - - - - -
Accrued Expenses
Total: - 2,000.59 21.55 13.26 64.92 2,100.32
*MSME as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Note : 22 : Other Financial liabilities - Current  in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022
Dealership Deposit* 124.75 93.00
Total : 124.75 93.00

*Note: Above Dealership Deposits represent deposits which are not renewed as on the date of approval of financial statements.

Note : 23 : Other Current Liabilities  in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2023 | March, 2022

Statutory dues 12.71 17.62
Unpaid due to employees 2.00 31.34
Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses 24.19 54.03
Tender Deposit 17.22 19.71
Rashtriya Krushi Vikas Scheme Cell 4.54 13.02
Govt. Subsidy ( Grant fund received as Nodal Agency) 4,490.57 8,643.73
Other Subsidy for infrastructure and others 19.27 33.46
Unpaid Subsidy (Grant as Nodal Agency) 2,882.80 1,494.65
Other Payable Liabilities 1,205.04 823.80
Other Payable (Cheque, DD and RTGS Return) 543.96 412.38
Security Deposit - 19.89
Deferred Dealership Deposit 26.19 26.19
Total: 9,228.48 11,589.81
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Note : 24 : Provisions

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 | March, 2022

Provision for Employees benefits
Provision for Salary*
Provision for Leave Encashment

41.71 153.58
33.71 68.85
75.41 222.43

*Note: Provision for salary includes amount of ¥ 19.58 Lakhs provided towards salary payable to employee which is
subject matter of litigation. As the corporation does not hold any contratual right to defer this payment and is due on order of

court, the same has been classified as current.

Note : 25 : Revenue From Operations ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Revenue From Operations
Sale of Products (Sale of Seeds) 19,690.53 20,581.48
Total : 19,690.53 20,581.48
Note : 26 : Other Income (X in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Interest Income 1,323.43 1,202.00
Grant Income 46.99 320.86
Other Non- Operating Income
Dealership Application form fees 0.87 0.67
Tender Application form fees 0.15 0.68
Miscellaneous Income 26.03 31.73
Office Rent - Nadiad 2.63 2.63
Profit on sale of fixed assets 1.74 0.25
Sale of others - 34.12
Sundry Balance Written Back 28.97 0.10
Adjusment on Account of Fair Valuation (Ind AS) 26.19 26.19
Allowances / Provision for :
Provision Written back for Doubtful Debts 4.45 3.82
Total : 1,461.46 1,623.05
Note : 27: Cost of Materials consumed ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Opening Stock
Packing Processing Materials 955.32 422.23
Add : Purchases
Packing Processing Materials 258.64 950.64
Less : Closing Stock
Packing Processing Materials (659.09) (955.32)
Total : 554.86 417.55
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Note : 28 : Purchase of Stock in Trade ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st

March, 2023 March, 2022

Breeder Seeds 788.52 202.63
Foundation Seeds 2,810.11 1,552.73
Certified Seeds 13,016.30 13,640.01
General/ Label / Truthful Seeds 254.14 333.25
Notified Seeds - 370.01
Total : 16,869.07 16,098.62

Note : 29 : Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-trade

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Opening stock of seeds 4,482.73 4,069.08
Less :

Closing Stock of Seeds 6,005.41 4,482.73
Total : (1,522.68) (413.65)
Note : 30 : Employee Benefit Expenses (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Salaries and Wages 866.18 777.59
Provident fund and other fund 111.93 98.40
Gratuity Expenses 35.56 35.87
Leave Encashment Expenses 6.72 49.87
Staff Welfare Expenses 7.66 5.44
Total : 1,028.06 967.17
Note : 31: Finance Costs (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Others:
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Ind AS) 2.44 1.05
Interest expenses on Dealership Deposit (Ind AS) 26.13 23.97
Total : 28.57 25.02
Note : 32: Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Total Depreciation 301.02 338.22
Less : Depreciation adjusted against deferred income (150.31) (161.64)

Government Grant

Total : 150.71 176.58
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Note : 33: Other Expenses ® in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
A. Operational Expenses
Carriage Inward including inter godown transfer & Others 215.49 205.90
Processing inspection and seed testing 142.75 222.36
Contractual Labour (Casual Labour) 119.80 118.97
Production Promotion Expneses 127.55 2.23
Rent for Godwon 46.31 52.21
Rent for Office and Sale Depot. Lease Rent for Land 0.03 0.51
Insurance Expenses- Seeds 44.32 53.74
Total (A) 696.24 655.92
B. Administration Expenses
Rate and Taxes 5.36 542
Insurance Expenses - Others 14.89 2.45
Travelling Expenses 4.78 5.15
Repairs and Maintainance
-Building 31.99 64.71
-Plant and Machinery 9.44 2.35
-Others 20.03 8.49
Vehicle Expenses (Including Vehicle hire, insurance and Repairing) 39.86 46.72
Director Sitting Fees 3.36 3.27
Electricity Expenses 23.57 19.48
Security Expenses 83.23 97.93
Outsource (Manpower Supply Services) 179.50 164.38
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 0.10
Donations - -
Remuneration to Auditors (Including GST)
- Auditor fees 2.10 2.10
- Out of pocket expense - -
Internal Audit Fees (Including Out of Pocket expenses) 2.36 2.00
Pre Audit Fees (Including Out of Pocket expenses) 0.02 0.28
Bank Charges 0.36 -
Contribution towards Agri Pre-Vibrant Gujarat Event - 200.00
Miscellaneous 99.10 111.43
Total (B) 519.93 736.27
C. Selling Expenses
Freight Charges (Outward ) 148.43 162.55
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 2.25 2.92
Other Selling Expenses - 18.51
Royalty Expenses - -
TDS Expenses - 0.19
GST Expenses - -
Total (C) 150.68 184.18
D. Allowances and Write Off
Allowances for bad and doubtful
Trade Receivables 25.04 0.14
Total (D) 25.04 0.14
E. Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility
CSR Expenses 67.43 88.69
Total (E) 67.43 88.69
Total : (A+B+C+D+E) 1,459.33 1,665.21
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Note : 34 : Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan - Other Comprehensive

Income (OCI)

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 64.60 (6.51)
Income Tax on Re-measurement losses on defined benefit Plans (16.26) 1.64
Total : 48.34 (4.87)

Note : 35 : Earnings per shares (EPS)

In determining Earnings per share, the company considers the Net profit after Tax. The number of
shares used in computing Basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The Dilutive Earnings per share is computed in case there is potential

equity share involved during the year.

Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st

March, 2023 March, 2022

Basic EPS (Amt in ) 505.00 602.00
Diluted EPS (Amt in %) 505.00 602.00

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic EPS computations :

(R in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st

March, 2023 March, 2022

Profit attributable to Equity Holders of the Corpoartion :

Continuing operation 1,983.33 2,365.75

Discontinued operation - -

Profit attributable to equity holders for Basic Earning 1,983.33 2,365.75
per shares

Interest on Convertable preference shares - -

Profit attributable to equity holders for the effect 1,983.33 2,365.75
of dilution

The following reflects the weighted average No of shares used in the Basic EPS computation

Particulars Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st

March, 2023 March, 2022

Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic EPS 3,93,000 3,93,000

Effect of dilution: - -

Share Options - -

Convertible preference charges - -

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted 3,93,000 3,93,000
for the effect of dilution
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NOTE: 36 NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS, 2022-23

1. CSR Expenditure:
i) Gross Amountrequired to be spent by the Corporation during the year I 84.17 lakhs (Previous Year X 88.69 lakhs).

ii) Amount spent during the year on: (% in Lakhs)
Description Expenditure Incurred In Cash
2022-23 2021-22
In Cash | Depositedin | Total |InCash | Depositedin | Total
unspent CSR unspent CSR|

Account Account
(1) Construction/acquisition of any asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i1) Onpurposes other than (i) above 67.43* 0.00 67.43 88.69 0.00 88.69
TOTAL 67.43 0.00 67.43 88.69 0.00 88.69

* The amount 0of ¥ 16.74 lacs was sanctioned for F.Y. 2023-24 for an ongoing project mentioned at Sr. No. 3 in below table,
Hence the same was notreleased till 31.03.2023. The same will be released in F.Y. 2023-24.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the F.Y.. 2022-23:

€] @) G | @ (©) Q) @) (®) &) 10) an
Sr | Name of Item |Local | Location |Project | Amount| Amount| ~Amount | nro4o of Mode of
No. the fror.n area of the durati | allocat | spentin g)a;ljsnf:rf;i Implemen Implementation
Project. the lflst (Yes/ | project. -on.. ed for | the curr CSRp e - Through
0 .
ctivities No). the ent finan Account for| Direct Implementing
o S o project | cial Year| (he project | (Yes/No). Agency
tate | Distr1 in%.). | (inX.). as per
Schedule ( )| ) P Name CSR
ct. Section Regist
VII to 135(6) etng ra-
on
the Act (in%.). number.
1. | Establishment of Dialysis Point Yes Rajkot/ |2022-23 | 40.00 40.00 0.00 No Institute of Kidney -
Centre No. 1 Gujarat & Disease &
2023-24 Research Centre
2. | Rehabilitation Project for Point Yes | Ahmedabad/ | 2022-23 5.00 00.00* 0.00 No B. M. Institute of -
mentally Disturbed College| No. 1 Gujarat & Mental Health
Students Program 2023-24
3. | Fodder Production program|  Point Yes Dahod/ |2022-23 | 33.55 00.00* 0.00 No N. M. Sadguru Water -
using hydroponic No. 4 Gujarat & & Development
technology 2023-24 Foundation, Dahod
4. | Establishment of Point Yes Morbi/  [2022-23 | 5.62 00.00%* 0.00 No Commissioner of -
: No. 1 Gujarat & Health, Medical
Special Newborn Servi "
' 2023-24 ervices & Medical
CareUnit Education
TOTAL 84.17 40.00 0.00

* The funds were allocated to the implementing agencies, however the same are not utilized by the agencies as on 31.03.2023.

2. Contingent liabilities not provided for due to uncertainties of measurement and litigation outcom

(R in lakhs)
Sr. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
No.
1 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital - 3.69
account (Net of Advance paid)
Claims against Corporation by suppliers and other constituents. 69.19 69.19
Disputed demand of Income tax as the Corporation expects to succeed in the appeal. 22.54% 22.54
Claims of certain employees as to the reinstatement, back wages and See Note No. 4
allowance etc. are pending against the corporation.

* The amount of disputed demand of ¥ 22.54 lakhs is already adjusted by Income Tax Dept. from the refund of succeeding assessment years.
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3. There are certain court cases against the Corporation filed by the employees/ex-employees. The amount payable, if
any, can be ascertained only after the final outcome of the court case. Necessary adjustments in the accounts, if
required, will be made based on the outcome of such cases in the respective year.

4. Other current assets — Advance to staff include an amount of ¥ 6.00 lakhs (P.YX 6.00 lakhs) misappropriated by an
employee (on 18.06.2001) of the Corporationin the financial year 2001-2002 against which Court case is pending. The
amount is fully provided for.

5. Inthe opinion of the management no provision is required to be made for impairment of assets in accordance with the
provisions of Indian Accounting Standard 36 on impairment of assets issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
ofIndia.

6. The Company has only one business andgeographical segment. Hence, disclosure of segmental figures as required to
be disclosed as per Indian Accounting Standard 108 on Segmental Reporting as issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India is not applicable.

7. Some persons have withdrawn an amount of I 96.78 lakhs from Corporations Current Bank Account No.
56228049169 with State Bank of India, Gandhinagar during the period from 21.08.2009 to 29.08.2009 by issuing 8
differences duplicate cheques with forged signatures of officers of the Corporation. The Corporation has filed FIR No.
481/09 dated 02.09.2009 with Navrangpura Police Station, Ahmedabad. The crime Branch Ahmedabad has taken up
the investigation.X 19.20 lakhs have been recovered from the Accounts where the funds were diverted and the matter is
still under investigation. The Corporation has launched a claim against the State Bank of India for re-instatement of
funds i.e., an amount of I 96.78 lakhs as prima facie it is noticed that there has been negligence on the part of the bank
in honouring duplicate cheques. CID Crime branch had arrested Shri Mayur Krushnalal Joshi, LDC of the Corporation
for his direct involvement in the fraud. Corporation has suspended Shri Mayur Krushnalal Joshi, LDC on 05.10.2009
based on CID crimes report. The difference amount of ¥ 77.58 lakhs is shown under Note 15 as “Other Current
Assets”. However, since a part of these funds have been recovered by the police and the Corporation is hopeful of
recovering the balance amount, no provision for the same has been made in the books of account. The Corporation vide
High Court Order/ Appeal No. 450 of 2020 Dated 04.02.2020 was awarded 50% of amount outstanding, i-e, ¥ 38.79
lakhs. However, both the parties to the appeal, i.e, the Corporation and State Bank of India had made a further appeal to
this order and the matter is still in further litigation.

8. The Corporation has entered into agreement with Mahyco Monsanto Biotech (India) Pvt. Ltd. foruse of BT technology
for its Cotton Seeds. As part of the agreement X 55.67 lakhs was to be paid as license fee in two instalments. The first
instalment was paid on 26.07.2011& the second instalment was paid on 19.06.2013. The whole amount was capitalized
on 19.06.2013 and proportionate depreciation is provided in the current year based on the tenure of the agreement of 10
years.

9. During the year the excess provision for doubtful debts of I 4.45 lakhs(P.Y. X 3.82 Lakhs) has been written back.

10. During the financial year 2021-22 order have been received from Government of Gujarat vide Letter No.

URU/1121/492/ M-3 dt. 20/01/2022 to contribute T 200.00lakhs towards Agri Pre-Vibrant Gujarat Event. The said

contribution has been made during the financial year 2021-22 as per the Government order and which have been shown
under Note No. 33 - Other Expenses. Further, the Corporation has also received ¥ 105.47 lacs from other various
government institutions for payment towards various expenses of the Agri Pre Vibrant Gujarat Event in financial year
2021-22 and said funds have been utilized for the event as per order received from Government of Gujarat during the
year. However, X 78.83 Lakhs (PY: ¥ 95.24 lakhs) remaining unspent out of funds received are shown as liability under
Note 23 — Other Current Liabilities. The same is payable on receipt of the payment order from the Govt. of Gujarat, as
and when payment order is received.

11. Related Party Disclosures
A. Key Managerial Personnel of the entity

Name Position
Shri. Manish Bharadwaj (from 07.11.2020 to 08.03.2022) | Chairman
Shri. Mukesh Puri (from 09.03.2022 to 29.04.2023) Chairman
Shri Amarendra K. Rakesh (from 29.04.2023 till date) Chairman
Shri P. S. Rabari Managing Director
Shri K.M. Raval Company Secretary
Shri S.N. Deora Manager (Finance)
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Disclosure of transaction with related party
B. Compensation of key managerial personnel

Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Limited

(X In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 31/03/2023 Year ended 31/03/2022
Shri. Manish Bharadwaj (Chairman) - -
Shri. Mukesh Puri (Chairman) - -
Shri. A.K. Rakesh (Chairman) - -
Shri P.S. Rabari (MD) 23.41 20.25
Shri K.M. Raval (Company Secretary) 18.79 14.51
Shri S.N. Deora (Manager (Finance)) 18.54 13.98
C. Details of remuneration to KMP
(X In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 31/03/2023 Year ended 31/03/2022
Short-term employee benefits 60.74 48.74
Post-Employment Benefits 9.32 8.67
Other long-term benefits - =
Termination Benefits = =
D. Transaction with government entities
(X In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 31/03/2023 Year ended 31/03/2022
GSFS
Funds Deposited 33,326.41 35,800.00
Funds Withdrawn 31,318.93 34,600.00
Interest Received 700.31 442.87

Apart from the above transactions, the corporation has also entered into other transactions in ordinary course of
business with government related entities. These are transacted at arm's length prices on agreed contractual terms.

12. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if
realized in the ordinary course of business except doubtful debts & advances. All known ascertainable liabilities
have been accounted for in full, in the books of account except those stated otherwise.

13.  An amount of T 543.96 lakhs (P.Y. X 412.38 lakhs) remaining unpaid out of government grants received as nodal
agency, on account of stale/date bar cheques and RTGS return due to incorrect bank details, is shown under Other
Current Liabilities (Note 23 - Other Current Liabilities). The same is paid after due verification of the claim received
for repayment of the unpaid amount.

14. Disclosure as per Ind-AS-19:

a. Defined benefit towards Provident Fund:

(R in lakhs)
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 70.62 60.99
Employer's Contribution to Family Pension Fund 10.50 11.46
Employer's Contribution to National Pension System 10.28 5.58
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b. Defined contribution towards Gratuity:
The following table sets out the status of gratuity scheme plans as at 31st March, 2023.
(% in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity (Funded)

As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Change in present value of the defined benefit obligation during the year

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 555.75 511.31
Interest Cost 35.00 33.89
Current Service Cost 43.51 45.20
Benefits Paid (58.06) (40.25)
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Demographics 0.00 (0.44)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption (23.61) (2.46)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment (39.37) 8.50
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 513.22 555.75
Change in fair value of plan assets during the year

Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 648.54 646.49
Interest Income 42.95 43.22
Contributions by the employer 18.42 0.00
Benefits paid (58.06) (40.25)
Other Cost 0.00 0.00
Return on plan assets 1.62 (0.92)
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year 653.47 648.54
Net Asset/ (Liability) recorded in the Balance Sheet

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year (513.22) (555.75)
Net Asset/ (Liability) - Current 140.25 92.79
Expenses recorded in the Statement of Profit & Loss during the year

Interest Cost (7.95) (9.33)
Current Service Cost 43.51 45.20
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption 0.00 0.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment 0.00 0.00
Total expenses included in employee benefit expenses 35.56 35.87

Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during the year

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on obligation for the period (62.98) 5.59
Return on plan assets Excluding Interest (1.62) 0.92
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 64.60 6.51
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The following are the expected benefit Payments for the defined benefit Plan:

(X in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Within 12 months of the reporting period 84.41 104.12
Between 2 and 5 years 180.57 180.77
Between 6 and 10 years 222.45 205.13
More than 10 years - -
The assumptions used are summarized in the following table: (X in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Discount rate (per annum) 7.45% 6.95%
Future salary increases 8.00% 8.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.45% 6.95%
Mortality Rates Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(2012-14) (2012-14)
Quantitative Sensitivity Analysis for significant assumption is as below:
(X in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
One percentage point increase in discount rate (41.53) (44.81)
One percentage point decrease in discount rate 49.42 53.90
One percentage point increase in salary increase rate 10.35 12.92
One percentage point decrease in salary increase rate (10.91) (17.43)
One percentage point increase in rate of employee turnover 1.90 1.29
One percentage point decrease in rate of employee turnover (1.93) (1.31)
The expected contribution for next reporting period is as under: ( in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next 35.39 43.09
reporting period (Gratuity)
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c¢. Other long term benefit towards Leave encashment :

The following table sets out the status of Leave encashment as at 31" March, 2023.

(% in lakhs)
Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
As at As at

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Change in present value of the defined benefit obligation during the year

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 395.09 343.41
Interest Cost 26.14 23.01
Current Service Cost 13.14 8.78
Benefits Paid (38.02) (19.59)
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Demographics 0.00 0.04
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption (24.18) (2.33)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment 15.68 41.77
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 387.85 395.09
Change in fair value of plan assets during the year

Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 326.24 289.10
Interest Income 21.70 20.49
Contributions by the employer 41.86 35.33
Benefits paid (38.02) (19.59)
Other Cost 0.00 0.00
Return on plan assets 2.36 0.91
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year 354.14 326.24
Net Asset/ (Liability) recorded in the Balance Sheet

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year (387.85) (395.09)
Net Asset/ (Liability) — Current (33.71) (68.85)
Expenses recorded in the Statement of Profit & Loss during the year

Interest Cost 4.44 2.53
Current Service Cost 13.14 8.77
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption (24.18) (2.33)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Demographic assumption - 0.04
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment 15.68 41.76
Return on plan assets (2.36) (0.91)
Total expenses included in employee benefit expenses 6.72 49.87
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The following are the expected benefit Payments for the defined benefit Plan:

(X in lakhs)

Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Within 12 months of the reporting period 41.51 52.87
Between 2 and 5 years 99.36 91.77
Between 6 and 10 years 142.07 125.05
More than 10 years = -
The assumptions used are summarized in the following table: (X in lakhs)

Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Discount rate (per annum) 7.45% 6.95%
Future salary increases 8.00% 8.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.45% 6.95%
Mortality Rates Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(2012-14) (2012-14)
Quantitative Sensitivity Analysis for significant assumption is as below:
(X in lakhs)
Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
One percentage point increase in discount rate (41.86) (42.00)
One percentage point decrease in discount rate 50.89 51.37
One percentage point increase in salary increase rate 48.08 50.30
One percentage point decrease in salary increase rate (40.41) (41.98)
One percentage point increase in rate of employee turnover (1.35) (1.65)
One percentage point decrease in rate of employee turnover 1.36 1.66
The expected contribution for next reporting period is as under: ( in lakhs)
Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next 9.41 10.03

reporting period (Leave Encashment)
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15. Leases
A. Right-of-Use Assets and Lease Liabilities (Ind-AS 116)
The Corporation has taken on lease certain office spaces. These leases generally have lease terms between 1 to 3 years.

The Corporation has adopted Ind-AS 116” Leases”, effective 1 April, 2020 using the modified retrospective method in
respect of its leases. The Corporation has applied the 'Short-term lease' and 'Lease of Low-value assets' recognition
exemptions for its eligible lease contracts.

Details of amount recognized in the financial for the year are as follows:
a. (i). Setoutare the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets (RoU) recognised:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Asat IstApril, 2021 10.55
Additions 10.60
Depreciation expense (11.79)
Asat31stMarch, 2022 9.36

(ii). Set out are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets (RoU) recognised:

(R in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Asat 1stApril, 2022 9.36
Additions 2191
Depreciation expense (10.64)
Asat31st March, 2023 20.63

b.  (i). Setoutare the carrying amounts of lease liabilities:

(Z in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Asat 1stApril, 2021 11.42
Additions 10.60
Accretion of interest 1.05
Payments (13.48)
Asat31stMarch, 2022 9.59

(i1). Set out are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities:

(R in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount

Asat 1stApril, 2022 9.59
Additions 21.91
Accretion of interest 2.44
Payments (12.21)
Asat31st March, 2023 21.73

The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 9%, with maturity between financial years 2021-2026.
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The following are the amount recognised in the profit and loss account in F.Y. 2021-22:

(R in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Depreciation of Right-to-Use assets (Note 3) 11.79
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Note 31) 1.05
Expense relating to short-term leases and leases of low 52.21
value assets (Note 33)
The following are the amount recognised in the profit and loss account F.Y. 2022-23:
(R in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Depreciation of Right-to-Use assets (Note 3) 10.64
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Note 31) 2.44
Expense relating to short-term leases and leases of 46.31
low value assets (Note 33)

The Table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2023 on an

undiscounted basis :
Undiscounted lease payable (Amount in< Lakhs)
As at31st March, 2023 As at31st March, 2022
Less than one year 12.22 2.64
Between one and five years 11.96 9.02
More than five years - -

B. Operating Leases
Corporation as Lessor:

Future lease rental receivables are determined on the basis of monthly lease payments. Lease income recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss in FY 2022-23: ¥2.63 lakhs (FY 2021-22:% 2.63 lakhs).

The future minimum lease rental receivables under all operating leases are as follows:

Future minimum lease receivable (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
As at31st As at31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Less than one year 2.63 2.63
Between one and five years - -
More than five years - -
Corporation as Lessee:

Other significant operating leasing arrangements of Corporation is in respect of godowns. These lease agreements are
having lease term of up to a maximum of 12 months and is usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable
terms. Therefore, the said lease is accounted for as "Short term lease" as per Ind AS 116 and no Right-to-use (ROU) asset is
created thereto. The amount payable in respect of such Short-Term Lease is ¥ 46.3 1 Lakhs (Previous Year: ¥ 52.21 Lakhs).

16. Derivative Instruments and Exposure Not Hedged

The company does not have any foreign currency exposure in respect of trade receivable and trade payables as on
31.03.2023 and 31.03.2022, hence outstanding exposure in respect of foreign exchange derivatives and foreign
currency exposure not hedged ason 31.03.2023 and 31.03.2022 is not applicable.

17. Financial Instruments - Accounting Classifications and Fair Value Measurement

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
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The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Fair values of cash and short term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short-term maturities of these instruments.

2. Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as
interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on the evaluation, allowances are taken to
account for the expected losses of these receivables.

The company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values of financial instruments by

valuation technique:

Level1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial instruments that the entity can access at the
measurement date.

Level2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximize the use of relevant observable market input and minimize use of unobservable
inputs.

Level3: Ifone or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market input, the instrument is categorized in

level 3 of fair value hierarchy

II. Figures as at March 31, 2022 (% in Lakhs)
Financial Instrument | Note Carrying Amount Fair value
No. |FVTPL|FVOCI| Total |Amortised| Total |Level 1| Level2| Level 3 |Total
Fair Cost
Value
Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial 7 - - 9.50 9.50 - - - -
Asset
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i) Investment 10 - - - 23,300.00 | 23,300.00 - - -
(i) Trade Receivables | 11 - - - 3,745.33 | 3,745.33 - - -
(ii1) Cash and Cash 12 - - - 10,701.03 | 10,701.03 - - -
Equivalents
(iv) Other financial 13 - - - 685.17 685.17 - - - -
assets
38,441.03 | 38,441.03 - - - -
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Other Financial 19 - - - 290.29 290.29 - - - -
liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 21 - - - 2,100.32 | 2,100.32 - - - -
(i) Other Financial 22 - - - 93.00 93.00 - - - -
Liabilities
2,193.32 | 2,193.32 - - - -
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I. Figures as at March 31, 2023 (R in Lakhs)
Financial Instrument | Note Carrying Amount Fair value
No. | FVTPL|FVOCI| Total |Amortised| Total |Level 1| Level2| Level 3 |Total
Fair Cost
Value

Non-Current Assets

Financial Assets

Other Financial Asset 7 - - - 11.65 11.65 - - - -

Current Assets

Financial Assets

(1) Investment 10 - - - 25,307.48 | 25,307.48 - - - -

(i1) Trade Receivables | 11 - - - 4,367.64 | 4,367.64 - - - -

(iii) Cash and Cash 12 - - - 6,615.14 | 6,615.14 - - - -
Equivalents

(iv) Other financial 13 - - - 434.84 434.84 - - - -
assets

36,736.75 | 36,736.75 - - - -

Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(i) Other Financial 19 - - - 297.41 297.41 - - - -
liabilities

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 21 - - - 1,954.59 | 1,954.59 - - - -
(i1) Other Financial 22 - - - 124.75 124.75 - - - -
Liabilities

2,079.34 | 2,079.34 - - - -

18. Financial Risk Management

The corporation's principal financial liabilities comprise of Trade payables and other financial liabilities - dealership
deposits. The corporation does not have any borrowings in any form. The purpose of financial liabilities incurred is to
finance operations of the corporation and provide guarantees to support its operation. The corporation's financial assets
comprise of Investments, Trade Receivables, Cash and Cash equivalents and other financial assets which include subsidy
receivable, recoverables from staff and other receivables that directly derive from its operations. The corporation is
exposed to various risk as enumerated below. The corporation's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate
policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with corporation's
policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risk which are
summarised as under:

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and currency risk. Financial instruments affected
by market risk include investments.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid exposure in our foreign currency transactions and interest rate risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Corporations' financial liabilities with floating interest rates.
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The Corporation manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio. Further, the corporation has no fixed nor
variable interest rate borrowings.

Currency Risk

These exists no Currency Risk as the Corporations' primary business activities are within India and does not have any
exposure in foreign currency.

Creditrisk

Creditrisk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers, counterparties to the
derivative contract, bank balances, investment securities and other receivables. Credit risk is managed through credit
approvals and continuous monitoring in the normal course of business. The Company establishes an allowance for
doubtful debts and impairment that represents its estimate of expected credit losses in respect of trade and other
receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk in case of all the financial instruments covered below is restricted to their respective
carrying amount.

I. Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses (ECL) (3 in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.3.2023 As at 31.3.2022
Non-current financial assets - Others 11.65 9.50
Current financial assets - Others 434.84 685.17
Other current assets 335.16 374.18
Total:- 781.65 1,068.85

II. Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months Life Time Expected Credit Losses (ECL) (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.3.2023 As at 31.3.2022
Trade Receivables 4,367.64 3,745.33
Total:- 4,367.64 3,745.33

Balances with banks are subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to these banks.

III. The ageing analysis of these receivables (net of provision) has been considered from the date the invoice falls

due (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.3.2023 As at 31.3.2022
Up to 6 months 3,543.11 1,946.53
6 months to 1 year 462.10 1,513.50
1 year to 3 years 371.43 285.30
More than 3 years 0.00 0.00
Total:- 4,367.64 3,745.33

IV. Provision for expected creditlosses again "II' and "III" above

The company has assets where the counter- parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of
default is very low. Hence based on historic default rates, the Company believes that, no expected credit loss is necessary in

respect of above mentioned financial assets.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Corporation's approach to managing
liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under

both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Corporation's
reputation.
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The Corporation monitors its risk of shortage of funds. The Corporations' objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of available credit facilities. The Corporation has access to a sufficient
variety of sources of funding and liabilities maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders helping it
maintain adequate liquidity.

Maturity profile of financial liabilities

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date
based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particulars As at31-03-2023 As at31-03-2022
R Inlakhs) (X Inlakhs)
Less than 1to5 Total Less than 1to5 Total
1year years 1year years
Non-current financial liabilities - Others - 297.41 297.41 - 290.29 290.29
Current financial liabilities - Trade Payables 1,954.59 - | 1,954.59 2,100.32 - 2,100.32
Current financial liabilities - Others 124.00 - 124.00 93.00 - 93.00
Total:- 2,079.34 297.41 | 2,376.75| 2,193.32 290.29 | 2,483.61
Capital management

The corporation's objective when managing capital is to ensure the going concern operation and to maintain an efficient
capital structure to reduce the cost of borrowings, support the corporate strategy and meet shareholder expectations. The
policy of the Corporation is to borrow through banks / financial institutions supported by committed borrowing facilities to
meet anticipated funding requirements. However, no such borrowings were required to be raised.

The capital structure is governed by policies approved by the Board of Directors and funding requirements are reviewed
periodically.

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt.

As the company does not have any Debt, gearing ratio is NIL as on 31st March, 2023 and 3 1st March, 2022.  in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat31.3.2023 As at31.3.2022
Total Debt - -
Equity 33,850.09 31,913.14
Capital and Total debt 33,850.09 31,913.14
Gearing ratio 0.00% 0.00%

19. An amount of X 8.72 lakhs (P.Y. NIL) from other non-current liabilities (Note 20) and ¥ 19.81 lakhs (P.Y. NIL) from
other current liabilities (Note 23) are written back since the same were carried forward since long in the books of
accounts and the comments being issued by C&AG through Management Letter.

20. Details of Benami Property, if any, held and proceedings thereon
There are no benami properties held by the Corporation and therefore no proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Corporation under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 as on reporting date.

21. Wilful Defaulter
The Corporation has notbeen declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

22. Relationship with struck off companies

The Corporation has not entered into any transaction or having any pending transaction with company whose name is
struck offunder Section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
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23.

24.

25.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
There are no charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the
prescribed period.

Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Corporation has not made any investment in any other company and therefore the rules prescribed under clause
(87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable
to the company.

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The Corporation has not advanced or loaned or invested funds - either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with an understanding
that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of'the company or
(i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the company.

The Corporation has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding that the company shall:
(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

26. Disclosurein related to undisclosed income
There is no transaction that has not been recorded in the books of accounts and has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

27. Details of Crypto currency or Virtual Currency
The Corporation has not traded or invested in any crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

28 : Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator 2022-23 2021-22 Variaton Reason if variation
in % exceeds 25%

Current Ratio Total Current Total Current 3.84 3.16 21.51)% -
(in times) Assets liabilities
Debt-Equity Debt consists Total Equity 0.00 0.00 - -
Ratio (in times) | of Borrowing

and lease liabilities
Debt Service Earning for debt Debt service = 0.00157 0.00183 (14.27)% -
Coverage Ratio | servies = Net Proft Interest and
(in times) after taxes + Non lease payments+

cash operating Principal

expensestInterest+ Repayments

Other than non-cash

adjustments
Return on Profit for the Average total 5.88% 7.71% (23.67)% -
equity ratio year equity
(in %)
Net Capital Average working
turnover ratio Revenue from capital (i.e Total 0.61 0.67 (9.92)% -
(in times) operations Current assets less

Total current
liabilities)
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Inventory Cost of Goods Average Inventory 2.54 3.16 (19.73)% -
turnover sold
Ratio (in times)
Trade receivables| Net credit sales Average Trade 4.85 5.13 (5.30)% -
turnover ratio receivables
(in times)
Net Profit Ratio | Profit for the Revenue from 9.83% 11.52% (14.68)% -
(in%) year operations
Return on Profit before tax Capital employed= 7.71% 10.32% (25.24)% Significant increase
capital employed| and finance costs Net worth+Lease in lease liabilities
(in%) liabilities+Deferred

tax liabilities
Return on Income generated from | Average invested 5.45% 5.30% 2.84% -
Investment (in%)| invested funds funds in treasury

investments

29. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/re-classified/re-arranged, wherever necessary, to make them comparable
with those of the current year. The following table presents details of previous year figures regrouped or reclassified to
conform current year’s classification.

(X in Lakhs)
Financial Statement Line As per 31st March, 2022
Item Affected
(Profit and Loss) Earlier Reclassification / regrouped Restated Amount in
presented amount current year’s
amount comparative
Revenue
(I.) Revenue from Operations| 20,902.34 (320.86) 20,581.48
(IT) Other Income 1,302.19 320.86 1,623.05

30. Balance of debtors, creditors, loans and advances, grants, subsidies, etc. are subject to confirmations and
reconciliations.

31. Apriorperiod adjustment of 0.00 (P.Y.% 4.03 lakhs) has been made. (Refer Note 17)

As per our report of even date annexed For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For, Mukeshkumar Jain & Co. .
Chartered Accountants A. K. Rakesh, I.A.S P. S. Rabari
Firm No. 106619W Chairman Managing Director
Rajit Tilani (Partner) (DIN : 0063819) (DIN : 8996765)

Membership No. 405662
UDIN: 23405662BGUNPQ2207

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 26/09/2023 Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 26/09/2023

S. N. Deora K. M. Raval
Manager (Finance) Company Secretary
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